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VISION STATEMENT

To transform the company into a modern and dynamic paper
converting company by utilizing experience of the team of
professionals to play a meaningful role on sustainable basis

in the economy of Pakistan.

MISSION STATEMENT

To provide quality products to customers and explore new
clients to promote sales of the company through good
governance and encourage a sound and dynamic team, so as
to achieve best prices of products of the company for sustainable
growth and prosperity of the company.
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CORPORATE PROFILE
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NOTICE OF MEETING

Hotce b5 berely given that the 58" Annual General Meeting of the Skarebolders of Pakistan Faper Products
Ltd will be hiefd at the Head Office of the Company 058 Estate Avenoe SITE Karachi on Twesday 237 Gotober,
Z0E at 2I00 i e transact the fellowing business ;-

1,

To canfirm Minutes of the Annoal General Mesting held on 26" Detnber, 2017,

2, To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company Tor the vear ended on Int fune,
2018 wgether with the Directars’ Repart and Auditors' Report thereon

3. Tocensider and approve the final cash dividend of Bs. 2.5 per share [25%) for the year ended June 30,
2014, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To appoint Auditor for the year 2018-2009 and to fix their remunesation. The present avcitors M s
Farugq All & Co, Chartered Accountants, retive and being eligible has offered themselves for
reappointment.

B SPECTAL BUSINESS:

5 To approve payment of Bones shares [B-8) in the proportion of one share for every 3 shares held

fe 33.33% a5 recotnmended by the Board of Directors and If thought fit appropriate, pass the
following resolutions with or withont moedificotionfs] for copitalization of profit os ordinary
resolution:

a} RESDLVED that subject te compliance with applicable laws and regulations” a sum of
s 20,000,000 = [Kupees Twenty Milliond out of the Company’s current vear proflt e
capitalized for issuing fully paid up ardinzry share of Rs.10/= each to those Sharchalders
wiiose mame appear in the Register of members on 16 October 2018 in proporction of ine
share for every 3 shares {33.33%),

B) RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boous Shares shall rank pari passu in all respects with ihe
existing shares of the Company, The Honus Shares declared simultaneonshy wall not be
entitled lor anndgunced {Enal cish dividend.

] RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any sharcholder entitled for fraction of Honus
Shares, the Directors) Clil Executive § Company Secratary of the Company be and is herely
authorized to consolidate such fractional entitlements and sell in the stock market and the
proceeds thereaf, be distributed procate to the members according to their entitbement.

d) RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the [Mrectors J/ Chief Executive f Company Secretary be and are
hereby autherzed singly to do all acts deeds and make all arrangements and issue
instructions for payment of final cash Dividend in electronic mode Lo’ "e=Dividend” to all
entitled sharehelders and credit of bonus shares in Central Depesitory. Company ol Pakisten
ta all COC shareholders Sysvem and printing and dispatehing of the Bonus Shoare Certificates
ta thase shareholders wha halds shares in physical form.

2] RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Share Tronsfer Books of the Company be clesed from 17%

Sl Anmael Reporr 2008 4
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& To consider and approve incregse in Authorized Share Capitoel of the Company from the present
B 500,008 = divided info B0 ordinory shares of Bs. 10/= coch to Rs 150,000, 0807 =
divided into 15000000 ordinary shares of Bs, 10/ each ond fo approve amendments in the
Memmorandiin of Asseclation & Article of Association of the Company resulting from thiz ncrease
in Authorized Shore Copitel aod §f theoght [l Do pass the following resofutions o o Speciol
Resolwtion:

4]l RESOLVED THAT the Authorized Share Capital of the Company be and |5 hereby increased
from REHERLOD0.0007 = [Rupees Eighty Million] divided inte 8,000,004 [ Eight Million ) ordinary
shares of Bs. 10/= =ach to R 15000000/ =[0ne Hundred And Fifty Million) divided mio
15000 [Fifteen Milllon) erdinary shares of Bs 10 rach by the creation af 7,000,460
{5even Milllony ordinory shares of Rs. 140/ - each. Such new sharves, whenever kssued, shall rank
pari passu in all respect with the existing shares,

b} FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in wview of the Increase in Authorized Share Capital, Clawse "V of
the Mamerandum of dssecirtion be amd 15 hereby amended o read as under:

“The Authorized Capitel of the Compony i= Re. 150,000,000 [Rupees One Hundred and Fifty Million)
divided dnto 150600080 (Fifteen Million) ordinory shares of BT (Ropees ten)  the rights,
privileges and copditions attaching thereto as are provided by the Reguwiations of the Company for
Lhe time being, with powers to licreade and reduce the capibal and to divide the shares in the copital
Jor the e being info several cloesses ond Io oitoch therefo respeciively such preferentiol deferred,
gqualified or special rights privileges or conditions as may be determined by or in eccordonee with the
ragulations of the company and to vary, modify or abragate any such right, privileges or condltions ton
swell iy ax may, for e time being, be provided by the regulotions of the compaiy®,

¢l FURTHER RESOLVED that in view of the increase in Authorized Share Capdital, Article “4° of
the Article of Assacintion be and is hereby amended to read a5 under

“The Authorized shore Copitel of the Company is Re 150,000,800 (e Hundred and Fifty Millien)}
divided freto 15000, 000 (Fifteen Million ) ordinary shoares of Rz 10 /- eackh.™

FURTHER RES0LVED THAT the Directors / Chief Executive / Company Secretary be and ks hereby authorized
and emporerered Wkl all legal, corparate and procedural formalities o give effect to these resplutions and ta
do ar cause to be done all acts, desds and things that may bBe necessary or required for alteration of the
Company's Memerandum and Articles of Association of the Company,

ALSD RESOLVED that for the purpose of giving effect to the abovementioned resolutions, Directors fChief
Executive and Company Secretary be and are herehy singly authorized as permitted under the law in letter
and spirit o give such directions as may be necessary and settle any questions or emisslon or mistake polnted
by the Commission [SECP) or any competent autharity in the sforesaid resolutions or any difficulties thar may
arige in the distribution of the said new thares or in the payment of the sale proceeds of the fractions or soe
of e-dividend or increase inAuthorized share capital of the company -

[STATEMENTS A% REGUIRED BY SECTION 124(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2017 IN RESPECT OF THE
SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING IS BEING SENT TO THE MEMEBERS WITH THE
ANNUAL REPORT].

The Birectors have recommended capitalization of the profit lor issue of Bohug Shares of Ra 20000,000
[Fupees Twenty Million} in propertion of one share for every 3 shares (13133%]). The Directors are interested
in this business anly ta the extent of thelr entithernent of Bonus Shares s ordinary shareholder. except this,
directors kave ne interest directly or indirecthy in the special business

Sigle Annnal Reporr 2008 5
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i . el LA L i ,

In order w0 provide Tor Inceease In autharkzed capital for issuancs of banus Slares and Domhar growth the
Boaiwl of Directprs proposed Lhat the present Authorleed Share Capital b incredses] lrom B BEBBEG00, =
[Rupees Eighty Million] divided indo 0000400 {Eight Milleon) ordinary shares aof Bs. 100/= cach o Bx
15000000 fRupees One Nendred ond Fifty million) divided inbo 15.000,000 (Fifteen miliion] ordinary
shares of RE 10/ to have the fexilility to ivcrease the Pold-pp capitel of any foter stage without having
Frn arrend Memorandwm and Aeiiale q,f'.ut.-:;mﬂ.ﬂt.l‘ﬂn The Board of THeectors hawve also percammimanded to aloer
tee Clawse "V ol Memoramdiim of Association aiwd ATicle "47 ol the Article of Asseciation of the campany,

Each Director of the Company has notified o the Board of Directors that they have no interest 1o the
trapsaction baing contemploted by the Company as discusaed above and Interosted anly 10 the extent of theipe
entitlemaent of dividends and bopus shores s ordinary shareholders,

Mone of the directors of the Company have any direct or indirect interest in the special business except thait
mentioned therein.
By fhrder of tha Baapd
Faisal Saead Khan
Company Secretary
Karachi
Daved: 18 September 2014

LI LI s P LI L R P L L R Ly LY L

NOTES:

L. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed frivn Wednesday 17" October 2018 to
Tuesday 23™ October 2008 [both days inclusive). Transferred received at the Share Registrar office Mfo
F.I¥ Regietrar Services (SMC-Pvr] Lod, 177 Floor Salma Trade Tower <A LI Chudrigar Road Karachi 7o at
the close businees: on Tuesday 160 Ocioher ZOTH he reated in e Fer the purpess of payments of Anal
Fiwidend and Bonus Shares te the iransferees,

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member ax his/ her prosy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of himher. The proxies in onder to be effecttve must be received by the
Company net less than 48 haurs befare the meeting. GO Account holders will further have ta follow the under
mentionmd gubkdelines. a8 b down in Circular Nel dated Fapvary 260 200400 i=eed by the Securities &
Exchanpge Copumission of Paki=tan,

A For Attending the Mesting -

4] In cose of individuakzs, he pcgaunt hobder or stili-account holder andfor tha person wilhess
pecurities are in proup accoont gnd their registrafion degails ace opleaded s per Kegulatiomns,
shall avthenticate hisfher identity by showing hisher onginal Computerized Motional ldentity
card {CMNIC) or original Fassport at the time of attending the mesting.

1} In case of Corperate entity, the Board «f Directors reselution of attorney with specimen signature
of thie nomines shall be prodoced (onless it has been provided carlier) at the time of mecting.

B. For Appointing Proxies;

4] In case of individuais, the account holder or sub-account holder andfor the person whoss
socurithes are In group acoount and thelr registration detalls are uploaded as per the Regulations,
ahall sailemit the prrogy form as per the dbiovs Fegeilrameen

ki) The proxy form shall be witnesced by S persons whose noeves, sddiress amd CHIC Bumbsers shall
be mentoned om the form

Lit) Attested copies of CHIC or Passpert of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furméshed with
the proxy form.
v} The provy shall produce hiser origingl CHIC sr ariginal Passpan at the timae of the meering,

Sk Asarined Beprert 2008 f
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%] I case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors” resolution /power of attorney with specimen
signafire hall be sobomsitted Qunless it bos been prosidoed eadier] along with proxy foerm o the
oy,

F Membsery who decire to siop deduction of Takag rom ther dividends may 2obmit g declaration on sen-
juidicial sramp paper duly signed az regisived wisdor the Basy (if nor selinicoed aarlies)

SPECIAL NOTES T THE SHAREHOLDERS:

4. Fursuant ko the directives of the Secwrities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan CHNIC number & mandatory
required to ke mentioned on dividend warrants, Shareholders are therefore reguested o submit copy of thear
valid CHIC [only Physical Sharcholders) if net provided earlser ta the BMYs F D Begistrar Services [SEC-Pet) Lid
[The Share Registrar), The Corporate Entities are requested to provide their Mational Tax Humber (NTH ).
Flease gquote Folio Mumber with the copy. of CRIC/NTM details. In case of nom-receipe of walhid CHIC the
Compamy would be unable to comply weath SEO B31{01,/20612 dated July 5, 2012 of SECF read wath SR
P91 2014 fanuary 10, 2004 . Please note that no divedend will be paypable unless CHNEC number is pranted on
the dividend warrangs, filure Lo provude the same would constrained the Company Lo withhobd dispatch of
dividend warranits

5. l.lnﬂe-r 'I:|1E prnu::lnns af Epction 2-1-1 ur the Lnl:npaulr-_': Act, .zl:l'l'." It Is m:ln.u..'ll.'ul_l.r for & lsted Company to pay
cash dividend ro its shareheldders only through electrronle mode directly into bank account designated by the
entitled  shareholders. In order to recelve dividends directly into thedr banke socount, shareholders are
requested to fill in Dividend Mandate Form avallable on Company’s website Le hitp:f fwww pakpaper.com
and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to the Keglstrar of the Compainy Mfs F.D Reglstrar Services
(SBC) -Pwt) Led 1%th Ploor, Saima Trade Tower-A LI Chundngar Boad, Karachl during working hours. Bhe
O09Z-21-354 THT192-93 Faw: 0092-21-32621233 Emall: Mregistracgvaboa.com in case of physical shares [n
case shares are held in COC then ividend Mandate Form must be submdtied directy 1o shareholder’s brokerf
partrcipant /T DC account services,

In_cuze. of non-submizsicn of on (BAN._ the Compampe sl awithfhiold the poymoont of dbvidends oneler
Conrpaiies (il tien of Dividends) Seguloiomns, 2007

. Clusgte ol Maldlress aond guaote GElio Mo, Do corresponds e

G, Membors are alyo regueated 10 osctify any change in address bmmediately. The shareboldes are Northar
et to quote thair folio numser in Al correspondence with the Companis and at the tme ol amasnding che
Anvimiial General Museting.

7. Sharcholders of the Company are hereby infermed that as per the record there are some unclaimedy
uncollected Junpaid dividends and shares. Shareholders whao could not colblect thelr dividends fsharves are
advised o contact our Share Registrar MSs. F.D BHegistrar Servioes (SPO) =Peth Lod 17th Floor, Saima Trade
Tower-A LI Chundrigar Kead, Karachi during working lkours. Phe DO9Z-Z1-354T7H192-93 Fax: OW2-21-
FaZNZAE Emall: idreglstrardyabooeem o orlect fenguire about thelr unclaimed dividend or shares, If any.
In comipliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, after having completed the stpulated procedure.
af three (1) vears or more from the date due and payable, shall be deposited o the credit of Pederal
Government in case of unclaimed dividend and” in case of shares. chall be delivered to the Securities &
Exchange Commissin of Pakistan {SECP]

H. Circalation of Annual Financial Statvments terough Emiakl

B, SECI* threugh its Hotification SO 7H7(1 2014 dated September B 20014, has allowwed the circalation of
Aoditesf Fananciol Statements along with the Notice of Annual General Mesting to the sharcholders of the
Compaaiy thiough abail Theeefors, shareholders who wizh 0o receivo The (el copy of Annual Repaort are
regiested 1o gend their email address, The consent Torm for ebeciropic transmission can be downbeaded Tam
the Caomipaaby’s wisbeite The Compaiy shall, howesier, eeitiniis o priavide hard copy of the Audire] Financial
Statenenis T bts shareholders, an pequest, rea of coat, sithin seven days of receipt of such requeat

9. Pursuant to the notilicaten of the SECP (SO o340 /20040 dated: 10™ [uly- 2004 the financial statements af
thie Company have been placed on Company's website ot www pakpaper onm

Stk Araial Repors 2008 7
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[ Deduction of Withholding Tax on the amount of dividend [Mandatory):

1 Government of Falistan through Finanee Act, 2017 has made certain amendments in Section 150 of the
Income Tax drdinance, 2008 whereby different rates are prescribed for deduction of withholding tax on the
amownt of dividend paid by the companies. Tax rates are as under:

i; Fior fikers of income tax returmns: 15%

iL For non-filers of income tax returns: 20.0%,

T enakde the Company to make tax deduction on the amaunt of the cash dividend & 15% Instead of 200G all
the shiareholders whose names are ot entered into the Active Tax Payers List {ATL) provided on the website
of FER despite the face that they are filers, are advised to make sure their names are entered Into ATL,
Otherwise tax on the cash dividend will be deducted @ 2000% instead of 15%. For sharcholders holding their
shares jointly as per the clarification lssued by the Federal Board of Revenue withhelding tax will be
determined separately on ‘Filer, Mon-filer” status of Principle shareholder as well as jeint-holder(s] hased on
their shareholding proporticns, Therefore, all shareholders who hold shares jointly are required to provide
shareholding proportions of Principle shareholder and joint-holder(s] in respect of shares held by them 1o our
Share Registrar in writing as follows:

'énmpan_'.: Mame 1 'F'nl'injlf]}l:- Total 'F}ihcipallﬁﬁari:hukd:-r L:I'nintﬁltlar-:-h-u-llder
Aocount ¥ Shares MName and Shareholding | Mama Sharehalding |
CHIC Proportion amd Proportion
[No. of CHIC (No. of
Shares) shares)

#« The corporate sharehelders having (I accounts are required to have their Mational Tax Numbers
(NTM) updated with their respective participants, wheress corporate physical sharehobders should
send a copy of their NTH certificate to the company or our Share Reglstrar M/s, F.D Reglstrar Services
[SMLC] -Pet} Led. The shareholders while sending NTH or NTM certificate, as the case may be, must
guote company name and their respective folio numbers.

K. E-¥OTING

11, Pursuant te SECP 5 R0, Mo, 43(1)/2016 dated January 22, 2006, members can also exercise their right to
vote through e-veting by giving their consent in writing at least 10 days before the date of meeting to the
Company on the appointment by the [Intermediary s 2 Proxy.

L: For Video Conlerence;
12 Further to SECP 5RO, NolD27/(1)2014 dated 13th Mevember 2014 cause 1[b) "The company may

pravide video conference facility to its members for attending the general mesting at places other than the
town in which peneral meeting is taking place after considering the geographical dispersal of its members:

Provided that if members, collectively holding 10% or more shareholding residing at & geographical lecation,
provide their consent to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10 davs prior o date of
meating the company shall arrange video conference facllity in that city subject to avallability of swch facitity in
thak cty™,

The company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference Facility at least 5 days before the
date of genersl meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facility,

1/We, of , bring a member of the Pakistan Paper Products Limited,
holderof ___ (mdinary Share(s) as per Reglster COCS Fallo na, hiereby spt for videa
conference facility at i

56k Amrmal Beperd T008 )
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OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS
Fupees in Thoasand
2% i IilG Hil5 2014 N ]

Trading results
Tarmaver 68,871 T24,393 fiTh, 554 3] 584 ST 343300
Bnbes - Mt TER 12D R fil 5672 T A33 SELEN2 30,239
Circiss Pralil 120,710 [24, 35K 125342 lEREL] (ERE LY 46, TR
Prodin before s 450 13050 62,572 T3435 T3A04 HLIT24
Taxmiiom 14,391 12,237 2, i 6276 23,164 11,138
Profit after inx 50,068 H0EFT IR MGS AT 48 214 I8, T95
Iriviclend
Casly Davidensd 5% 5% Mra 404 15 El
Sk Dividend 3333%
Cash Dhvidensd Value 15,0000 33,M00 | 5,040 24 (HKE 1 M [ERLLN
Stk Devidend Yaloe 20,000 . . . . .
Dijvidesnd Payoa G0 W% 54,257 46,935 4197 Rl L A Ak
Finamcial Position
Tidtull Assets 370670 43795 TIE 186 TI3.766 6577 FIZASG
Faial up Capital 0,000 LiRE )] [ W )L EHX] GlLHR HiL KR
Keserees 351,793 A2T HKL IH4.55 262 530 220,040 [RAR LR
Wrking capitnl M1 TV 23,0155 225,123 1 EH Al IHL. 3% 153,040
Carment Ratin .53 303 i 34 ERL 360
Operating
Cirois Proln 16.46% [ e HL42R | e S Z2IRME 19, M
Produ betare 1ax E1E% 11 e 12.75% 14.56% 11.5E%
Prodit after 1ax G35% L Bl 6.25% AT DATH T.74%
Returm oo Equity 1LBT% 13,75 11035 7% 1h.H3% 15.15%
Eeturm on Assels 5. 75% T.21% 5, W 7905 T.56% TAIR:
Vahsation
Exming per shune {pee taxp 10.74 1Lie 10,43 11.24 12.23 LEETEY
Eamning per share (past tax) B34 I 14 39 0,33 Kid a7
Treakup vabue per shane T30 fd 58 5742 5.5 B} 47,77 4268
Assel uiliEation
leventory IEmover Tatke 448 422 434 4.57 4319 4.0
Totull nssets tumover miio 091 TR L85 0,k i, {865
Production
Eaercise Books (Droose ) 57990 §56,176 fu, WU b 54 2 55442 57,687
Aupzia Paper (Ralls 10 ywds) 32461 3187 6856 420 EERbY 44264
Fro-Lahels (5q. Meder) 104758 42536380 34H2053F QAd44.562  TT9RT4Y 0 2LRE0WIT
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED AND ITS DISTRIBUTION

28 2Mm7
Rupess Aupess in
thousand % thausand )
Waatth Genarated
Tolal revenus inclusive of sales tax & other mocoma 850,239 25178
Bought-in-matedal & sardtes 470,269 416302
3a8.9m VLG Heava 100,00
Weaalh Disfribuled
Ta Empilionyess
Salanes, wages. benefts & ralated 3208 18.35% e b 20,18%
cosl
Ta Govamimaark
Income 1ax; sakes tax & workoers™ fund 101,538 25.45% 73026 23.64%
Ta Proaders al Cagial
Cavidend to shase holgars 35,000 BT 33000 10068%
Markun on barnowed funds T 244 18%F% 4,050 1.30%
Ralarad in Business
Dapreciation & refained profi 181,979 A5.61% 136 497 44, 19%,
H?‘I 100,00 308873 TEH0D0%,
Wealth Distribution 2018 ‘Waalth Distribution 2017
BT Employess BTo Geymeiramast| BTo Erzlapme BTn Govemms-
Do Frindties ol Capfd  Oflalarmd in Busnd OTo Preadas el Coglal  GRsanad i Budtiss
Senh Al Reprrd 2008 ]
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DIRECTORS REPORT

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 56" Annual Report along with the audited
accounts of the company. The Report covers your company's activity for the yvear ended June 30,
2018 and describes its financlal, soctal and environmental performances.

Operating Results

Your company has continued good progress with Turnover climbing to another new record level of
Rz 868.87 million and Met Sales climbing to Bs 788,23 million which is an increase of 19.94% and
19.44% pespectively compared to last fizcal vear. Exercise Books section and Pro Labels led the way
with an increase of 12.30% and 26408 respectively while Sensitized Paper and Photocopy Paper
also showed a rise of 5.89% and 10.16%,.

Pro Labels section enjoved another excellent yvear showing a rise of 26.4% in sales. As we have
stated |n the past that the self-adhesive label industry in Pakistan is still in a very nascent stage and
will eontinue to show solid growth in the future also. In the last one year we have seen the growth
come from a lot of new labels but also seen that companies using sheet fed wet glue labels have
moved to self-adhesive labels. This kind of growth is not going unnoticed in the industry as a lot of
new competition has come up as other packaging companies continue to invest and put up machines
far this application. As pioneers of this product in Pakistan we want to stay focused in this segment
and continue to invest so that we can gain from this growth opportunity, and also solidify our
leadership position. The additional capacity added in the last 2 vears is now once again fully utilized
50 we have plans for investing in additional equipment during this vear but are waiting to see how
the situation unfolds with the new government’s economic plans. The Pak Rs devaluation continues
to be a highly problematic issue for us as we are not able to pass on the entire impact of this
devaluation to our customers and end up ahsarhing some of it which erodes our margins.

Exercise Books had another pood year with sales rising by 12.30% to Rs. 320 million. This is due to
very. aggressive marketing of our products and alse positioning ourselves in the correct market
segment where we can get better marging, In the last Budget the government has restored the Zero
Rating for Exercize Books which will help us give an Improved performance this year, OF course the
competition continues to be very tough as local paper mills have installed thelr own Exercise Beok
Making plants and competing with them s of course very challenging, In the last one year paper
prices have increased tremendously in the international market and with the Pak Rs devaluation it
has further ageravated the situation. Our main supplier which is Century Paper Board mills has
Increased the price of paper upward of 25% In the last one vear and it i£ impossible to pass on the
entire burden in forms of higher prices but we have Increased our prices as much as the market
would allow,

Sensitized paper and Photocopy paper had a satisfactory year with sales rising by 5.89% and
10.16%. In the photocopy paper we are now only focusing on the plotter paper market and do not
sell in the bulk sheet market as the competition there is highly tough and also very unscrupulous, We
are one of the few suppliers in the plotter paper market which is not very large but has good margins
s0 we just focus en that,

Sk Ammvived Bepert 2018 17
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Financial Results

Unfortunately the stellar growth In the top Hne could not translate to the same in the bottom line
with profitability taking a major hit. Profit before tax fell by 11.77% and profit after tax fell by
17.69%, There are a couple of main reasons for this decline which néed 1o be highlighted. The
number one reason has been higher financial charges due to the financing of the new Flexographic
press that we purchased on cradit in 2006 and for which the main pavments fell in the past financial
year, Another reason being that due to the higher sales the company also had the need for higher
working capital which had to be borrowed from the banks so our running finance facklity was
utilized pretty much throughout the year so of course our interest payment on that was higher. The
other significant reason for the decline in the profitability was the Pak Bs devaluation by more than
20% which caused a severe dent in our margins as we are not able to pass on the entire impact
ahead in form of bigher prices for our products due to stff competitieon in the market. The
management is well aware of these issues but at the same Gme we are also very encouraged with the
rising sales of the company and hope to contral the costs and expenses in the nest vear so that we
can deliver better results, Of course a lot depends on the economic management of the country by
the new government and if they can control the balance of payments deficit and bring stability to the
CUITEACY.

Iune 2018 I, 2017
Frafil belre Gaatinon 6d 458,990 T3,058802
Taxation {14,391 388) [12.226,541)
Profit after taxation 50,067,602 60,832,260

Dividend & Bonus shares:
The Board is pleased to issue Bonus shares of 33.33% or in the ratio of 1:3. In addition we are also

approved a final dividend of 25%

Financial Reporting

Let us mention here that this Company's financial reporting is based on the approved International
Accounting Standards notified by the SECF and alzo comply with the requirements of the Companies
Act 2017,

Manufacturing and Operations
All our resources relating to the manufacturing facilities performed well and achieved positive gains

inefficiencios

We are constantly modernizing and upgrading all our manuwfacturing facilities to stay well ahead of
the competition,

Corporate and Social Responsibility

Being a Public Limited company we realize that we have a responsibility to this counbry and its
peaple at large, In this respect we make donations to needy organizations,

Health

We are committed to demonstrate sound environmental performance by controlling the impact of
our operations and products on the envirgnment and we further endeavour to comply with the
applicable environmental legizlation, regulations and standards laid down for poliution contral in
the country. ¥Your company is determined to play a role in promoting a better and ecologically
friendly future in Pakistan.

Senh Al Reprrd 2008 Fi)
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The Board

Pakistan Paper Products Lirmited has an independent and objective Board, consisting of one working
and rest non-working Directoers, The roles of the Chairman and the Chiefl Executive are ditferent and
each haz a clearly defined role profile,

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

* We are pleased bo report that your company has taken necessary steps to comply with the
provizions of the Code of Corporate Governance as incorporated in the listing regulations of the
Pabkistan Stock Exchange.

+  The financlal statements prepared by the management of the Company, present falrly its state of
affairs, the result of the operations, cash Aowes and changes in eoguity,

# Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and |'II"I.II'JE'TI|: judpgment,

# Proper books of acoounts have been maintained hy the Company.

# |n preparation of financial statements, International Accounting Standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, have baan [ollnwed,

# There is no signiﬁn;ant donbt upon the company’s ability to continue as 2 poing concerm.

# The system of internal contrel is sound in design. The system s being continuously monitored by
Internal Audit and through other such monitoring procedures. The process of monitoring
Inbermal controls will continue a an ongoing process with the objective to further strengthen the
contrels and bring improvomonts in the system,

# Detail about taxes s given in the notes to the accounts,

Board & its Commitbee mectings

«  Duoring the year Tour [04] meetings of the Board of Divectors (BODY, four (04] Audit Committes
[AC) meetings and one (01) HR &R Committee meeting were hald. Attendance by each Director
are as unmder;

Mr. Abbas Sayeed A
Mr. Abid Sayeed 2
D, Azadullah Sayeed 4
Mirs. Muleika Sayeed |
Mr. Zahid Dada 2
Mr. Shoaik Ahmed Khan (MIT Nominse) 4
M. Sayveed Imran 4

.
— !

The Direcvors who could net attend the Board & Committee Meotings and requested For leave were
duly granted leave of ahsence from the meeting by the Board/Committess in accordance with the
Taw.

Directors’ Training Program

Ot of sewen Directors of the Company, three DNrectors are exempt from such certification as they
duly meat the sxemplion crteria given in the Code, One has shtiined certification under Directors”
Certificatlon Training Program in 2006, Therefore, hall of the Board s qualified sither meet the
criteria of DT and or meet the exemption criteria as per Code.

Statement of Code of Condwet
The Beard has adopted the statement of Code of Condoct. All empleyees are informed of this
statement.,

Sarl Ammal Bepore 2008 e
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Material Changes
There have bean no materfal changes and the company bas not conscieusly enlered into any
commitment thar will affect its financial position.

Code of Business Principles

A= a leading Paper converting company, reputation for high ethical standards s central to business
success. Code of Business Principles already developed and communicated and acknowledged by
each Director and emploves of the company.

Future Outlook and Challenges

Thraough constant BME and additfion to capacity in all areas of production. your company is well
poized for the future and ready to ke on additional market demand for its products as reguired.
The packaging (ndustry of Pakistan Is continuing to grow and expand which is creating more
opportunitics for Pro Labels which is currently the fastest growing segment of the company, We are
facing a lot of unhealithy competition in this area where new entrants are redocing their prices
drastically in order to gain market share which iz of course a very unhealthy way of doing business
as the whole industry in the end is on the loging end. The managemaent §s well aware of these issues
and s trying to focus on areas of higher guality and better product mix in order to mitigate these
problems.

The other main area of concern is again the weakening of the Pak Rs against the US Daollar as a
majority of our faw materials are imported; hence our margins are severely affectsd by this,

Audit Committes

Aundit Commilies comprizes of three members from the Board, two are non-executive directors sgnad
ane independent director, An independent divector has been incleded in the Audit Committes asg
Chairman of the Committes as required in the CCG Regulations 2001 7. The Board of Hrectors has set
aut terms of reference [or the auvdit committes. The audit committes reviews the annual and
guarterly financial statements, internal audit reports and holds e meeting prior to the Board
mectings. The committes manages adequately the system of internal control threugh internal audit
department and review effectivenoess of np-cr;-l.ﬁnn;l'l and fimancial control.

Human Resource Commitbes

The Committer consdists of three members from the Board; bwe are non-executive directors and one
independent director. The Chairman of the Committes is an independent divector. The Committes
reviews and formulates the HE & management policies of the company. The Committee is also
responsible for the remuneration of employess and ensures that it is aligned with the Company's
business strategy and long-term interests

Operating and Financial Data
Operating and financial data and key ratios of the company for last six years are annexed.

Auditors
The Board recommends the appointment of M/ Farug ali & Co as auditors for the next linancial
yaar,

Pattern of Shareholding
A stavement of the pattern of shareholding of certain class of shareholders as at June 30, 2018 whose
disclosure is required under the reperting framework is included in the report.

Fiithe Annond Repares 2008 2
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The shareholding details of directors and their spouse and minor children aleng with associated
companies, executives, Individuals, public sector companies & corporations, Banks, DFIS. NBFIS,
Inzurance Companies, Modarabas Joint Stock Companles, Mutual Funds & athers along with pactern
of shareholding is annexed,

The Mrectors, CFD, Company Secretary, Head of [nternal Audit and thelr spouse and minsr children
hawve made noe tramsaction of company's shares during the year, and also conficm that directors, CEO

and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that disclosed in the
pattern of sharehalding.

IN TERMS OF THE REQUIREMENT STATED UNDER
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REGULATION 207 F

There are seven Board members including 01 feinale and 06 male director, whereas the composition
of the Board i5 a5 followg

Executive Nrector 01
Mon-Fxecutive Director 05
Independent Director 01
Committees of the Board,

The board has tormed committees comprising of mem hers Eiven helonas

a) Audit Committes
Mr. Zahid Dada (Chairman]
e, Axadullah Sayveed
Mr. Abbas Sayvesd

B] HE and Remuneration Conmithes

M. Zahid Dada (Chaloman]

Mr. Abbas Sayeead

Mr. Sayeed lmran

fr. Shoaib Ahmed Khan
The Audit Commitiee has been reconstituted and elfective September 07, 2008, Mr. Zahid Dada, an
independent director, has been appointed Chaivman of the Committes replacing Dre. Asaduliah
Sayveed.

REMUMNERATION POLICY OF NON- EXECUTIVE &
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

A, COMPANY POLICY:

=  The Board of Directors of the Company s great emphases on adding and practcing goaod
Corporale Governance praciices with a view o achieve ransparency tn s operations o as
to boost stakeholders” confidence,

#= The objective of the Pollcy Is fo ensure that the Mon- Executive Divectors and Independent
BHrector(s) are governed by the criteria that are based on thelr valuable contribution made
b them towards the success of the Company,

B. SIGMIFICANT FEATURES:
= The criteria of making payments to Mon-Executive and Independent Directors are decided by
the Board.

Sl Ampanl Regures 2008 2
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= Mo other remuneration whatsoaver in any form apart from a director’s mecting fee is pald to
thie Mon-Executive and Independent Directors,

= Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Director(s) paid only meeting / sitting fee as
decided by the Board of Directors [or attending the Board or Commitlee mectings in
accordance with the provisions of the article of the Company,

= Mo retirement benefits in any form for NMon-Executive and Independent Directors of the

Company.

=  The Company has no 2leck options plans and no payment by way ol pension, incentives in
any form ete te (ks Mon- Executives and lndependant Directors,

#  The Hoard has the Aexibility to enhance the director's fes ¢ sitl.'jng fees up to the maximum
limit allowed in accordance with the provisions of the article of the Company and by the Act
2017 and Rules thereunder,

= Mon- Executive Directors and Independent DMrectors relmbursed: such sums which may be
paid for attending Directors Training Programme, which is the mandatory requirement for
thie board of directors of listed companles to get certiflcadon wnder Directors’ Training
Program [IFTF) from the insttutes approved by SECP,

. AMENDMENTS:

= The Board is responsible for the administration, interpretation, appheation and reviews of
thais policy and brings necessary changes ln this policy, if required at any stage in compliance
with the prevailing Laws and provisions of the article of the Company

Acknowledgements

The Nrectors are grateful to the valued customers for their continued support, They alse appreciate
the support received rom Company’s bankers, sharebolders and other sakebolders who continue
1o repose trust inoyour company, In addition the Direcoors alse record thelr sincere appreciaton for
the cooperation received from the Regulators Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECF)
and Pakistan Stock Exchange-PSX (lormerly Karachi Stock Exchange)

All the employees of the company have put in a real teamwenrk and the results are evident, Directors
congratulate all he employees for their continued performance,

Oin beehalf of the Board of Directors

it

ABEAK SAVEED ARID SAYEED
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE
September 18, 20148

Iarachi
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companics (Code of Corporate Governanee) Regulations 2017
For The Year Ended 30th June 2018

Pakistan Paper Products Limited [*the Company”] has complied with the requirements of the Listed
Companies [ Code of Corporate Governance) Regulatkons, 2007 (“the Regulations™] in the fallvwing manner:

1. The total mumber of directors are seven as per fodlowing:

] Male jx directons
e} Female: pne directar

2. The compeasitaen of the Beard of Directars {"the Baard™] s as follows:

Category hames
Inglependent Dinsctor Mir. Zahid Dada
Won-Bxpoutive Direcmors Mr, Abbas Sayeed

O, Asadullals Sayeed

Mrs. Muleika Sapeed

Mr. Sayeed Imran

Mr, Shoath Ahmad Khan {N.1LT Momimec]
Expcutive Director Mr. Ahid Sayeed

4, The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed companies,
Including this company [excluding the lsted subsidianes of lsted halding companles whore spplicable)

4, The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and bas ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
tisseminate it thraughout the caompany alang with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The board les developed a wision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and signiflcant polickes of the
comprany. A complete record of pacticulirs of signilicant polices along with the dates on which they were
approved ar amended has been maintained.

& Al the powers of the board have been duly exerclsed and declslons on relevant matvers have been taloen by
baoard ! sharehalders as emgperawered by the felevant provigions of the Act and these Regelafions.

7. The meetings of the kaard were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the
baoard for this purpoeso, The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with fespect
tir Frequency, recording and circulating mimutes of meeting of board,

& The board of directors have o formal policy and transparent procedures for romuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9, Dut ol seven Directors of the Company, three Directors are exempl fem such certilication as they duly mest
the exemption criteria given in the Code. One has ohtained certification under Directors’ Certification Training
Progra in 20016 Therelore, hall of the Board i5 qualified either meet the criteria of OTP and or imect the
exemplion driteris as per Code

90, The board has approved appointment of CFD, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Aadit, including their
remuneration and terms and conditiens of employment and complied with relevant reguirements of the

Regulatbons,

1. CFO and CEC duly endersed the lfinancial statements before approval of the board.

St Annual Repors 2008 29




@ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

12 The bosrd has formed committees comprising of members glven below:

c]  Auclit Commilttes
Mr. Zahad [kada (Chairman]
[ir. Asadullah Sayeed
Mr. Abbas Sayeed

d]  HE @il Resmunsration Conmines
tlr. Eahid rada (Chairman]
br. Abbas Saveed
Mr. Sayeed Imran
Mr. Shoaib Ahmeed Bhan
The Audit Committee has besn reconstituted and  effective Eepremher 7, 2018, Mr. Fahid Dacda an
independent dicector, bas been appainted Chairman af the Committee replacing De. Asadullah Sayveed.

13 The terms of referénce of the aforesald commitmess have been formed, documented and advised to e
comemittee for compliance,

14, The frequency of meetings (quarterly /hall yearly yearly) of the committee were as per folipwing:
all fadit Committes; Four quarterly meetings held during the financial year ended June 30, 20148,
b] HH and Remuneration Commétter: One meeting held during the Arancial year ended [une 340 2018,

15 The boand has set wp an elfective ioternal audiz fuoction who are congidered suitsbly gualified anc
experienced for the purpese amd ave conversant with the policies amd procedwres of the company.

16. The statwtory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
quality control review program of the |CAP amd repistered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or
any of the partners of the frn, thieir spouses and minar children do net hold shares of the company and that the
firm and all its parimers are in compliance with Intemational Federation of Accountants ([FAC] puidelines on
eode of ethics as adopteid by the TP,

7. The statutory auditors or the persons assoclated with them bave nob been appointed to provide other services
expept L accordance with the Ao, these pegulations or any ether regulatory reguirement and the auditors
have confirmed that they have abserved IFAC piidelives in this regard,

18 We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with,

7&5 jﬁf?‘i
1125-’* ” ! ’

ABHAS SAY EED ARID SAYEED
CHAIRR AN CHIEF EAECUTIVE

Karachi: 18" September 2018
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Independent Auditor's Review Report to the Members of Pakistan Paper Produets Limited

Review Report to the Members an the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regualations, 2007

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (*Code of Corporate
Governance’y Regulations, 20017 (' the BEepulations’) prepared by the Boord of Directors of Pokistan Paper
Froducts Limited {“the Company') Tor the year ended 30 June 2008 in accordance with the requirsments
of regulation 440 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Boprd of Direciors of the Company,
Clur responsibility is o review whether the Staiement of Compliance rellects the staius of the Company's
camplianee with the previsions of the Regulations and report if it does not and fo highlight any mon-
compliance with the requirements of the Begulations, A review s limited primanly o inguiries of the
Company's persoamel and seview of vinous documents prepared by the Compamy to comply with the
Fegulations

Ag oa part of e audit of the finescial sitemenis we ane pequered o oblam an understumding o the
iI.CL'\i,HLnlil-'l,a{ and internal controd sysliemes willicient Eo plam the madi and :E-a:w.-l-:snr.- an ellective mmiin
approach, We wre not reguired to consider whether the Board of Directors” stmtement on intemal contraol
covers all nsks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such indemal conirels, the
Connpany's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Hl:ﬂul.qtu:-m,‘ TR the {_'l,:-mpan:.' l4a |1-|:|rq,:: beediore the Aucdit Commuttes, and Lk recommendution of
the Awdit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, ifs relafed party
transactions and alse ensure compliance with the requirements of sectien 208 of the Companies Act. 2007,
W ars only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
refated party transactions by the Board of Direciors upon recommeidation of the Audit Commitize. We
have mot carried out procedures o assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of
related partics and that whether the related pasty transactions were undertaken ot arm’s length price or nol.

Baged on our feview. nothing bas coine oo oar attention which causes us 1o believe that the Statement of
Cionnpliance does sl approprigtely reflect the Coimpany's comspliance, in all matenal respects, witls the
requirements contamest in the Regulations & applicable o the Company for the yeor ended 30 Jone 2005

Further, we highlight the stajus of compliance as mentioned in the paragraph 12 of the Siatemend of
Compliance, which has been complied wiath subsequet to the year-gnd,

Dateds ;
P::m‘. Karachi ({ﬂa-&{l’t‘ i

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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INDEPENDENT AUTMTOR'S REPORT
Tao the members of Pakistan Paper Prodocts Limited
Beport on the Awudit of the Financial Stafements

Chprdiloa

We have audited the snnesed Fnanaial statements of Pakistan Paper Products Lemited (Cthe Company' ), which
comprise the slalement of foancial position as ab 30 fume 2008, and the stabenwent of proht or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, Lthe staterment of cozh Mows Tor the year then ended,
and nedes to the Anoncinl statements, including o summory o significont sccounting poelicies and  other
enplanatory information, and we state thor we have obtained all the information and explinations which, 1o the
bzt oo or knovwled ge and belief, were necesuiry for the purposes of the aadit,

Liy o xpimacie i 1o e Best of our infadmmation s aceondug e Uee explagations grven 10w the statement of
ftiancal posiion. statément o profil or bes and other comprebensive ineomie, the statement of changes &
equity amd the statement of cash ows ingether with the nedes forming part thereel conform with the sccounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the mfomation required by the Companies Act, 2007
(XIX of 200 Ty, inthe manner so regpuired and respectively give s tmae and fair view of the state of the Company's
affairs as at 20 June 28] 8 and of the profit and ather comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash
lwes for the vear then ended

Basks for Opdnlon

We conduieted our audid i accordance with Ftermational Staodards on Aaditing (1554) as applicatle in Pakistan
Oher respomsibilitics wnder those stundarnds are furiber described in the duditor s Besporsihilities for the Audit of
the Firaneial Srarements sectien of owr report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Intermntional Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Eibicr for Prafescional Accounionrs as .'||:|n|'|h=4!
by the Instiivie of Charered Accounsanis of Pakisgan ('the Code’) and we hoave falfilied our odher cthical
responsibilities in ncgordance with the Code We beliewe that the audit evidence we hive oblained is sufficien
and approprian: o provide a basis for our opinioa.

Key Audit Matters

Boey mudil matbers ane those matbers that, m our professsenal pudement, wero ol maest signilicance in our audil of
the fimancan] statements of the cumend penod. These matters were wmbdressed mothe context ofF our aadst of the
financinl slatements as a whobe, and in formring our opanien thereon, and we do not provide o sepamie opinion on
ihess nuatiers,
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Fuosllowing wre the key nudit matiers:

W& Cco.
Conmtrmaratioen Sheet

5., Ky audit mratters. How the marter was addressed in our zudit

1. First time pdoption of the third and fourth scheduoles to the Compoanies Act, 2087
As reforred 1o in mivie 332 bo the sccompanyimg | Owr audin procedures included the following:
finpncinl  statemsents.  the thid  and  fourth | & Considering she management’s  process o
schedules to the Companies Act, 2007 beecame idennily the eccasaey amendmers reguired in
applicables for the firss time for the prepartion of the Company’s linancinl statemenis,
thee Cammipany s annual financial statements for | = Evalunting  the results  of  management’s
the year ended 34 June 2015 analysis amd key decisions aken in respeet of
The Cormpeantes Act, 2007 (mcluhing theid & the iramsition, wsing ouwr kncwledge of the
fonrth schedules) forms an megral part of the refevant requirements of the third and Foeurth
stabuiory  finsncisl  reporing Tomesssk 88 | schedules 1o the Companies Act, 2007 and our
applicable b the Company and amongs: others, undersinnding of the Company™s openitions
preseribes the nabure and condent of disclosnnes aitil Bisdisens,
in relation to various elements of the financial [ & Assessing ihe adeguacy and appropriaieness
slatements. af the additimal disclosures and changes 1o
In the case of e Company, speciiic addiionsl the  previous  disclosures made 0 the
disclosures.  and  changes o the  existing accompanying fmancial statements based on
disclosures have been included in the financial the new requirements.
slalements as rélerred o note 332 o the
weeompunying financinl stutemens.
The aforementioned changes and enluncenonm
in the fnancial slatements are  considered
inportant el o key andit matter because of the
volume and sipnificance of the changes i the
financind ssntements resulting from the tmnsdion
o fhe asew reporiing reguirements ander the
Companies Act, 2007,

2. | Waluathon of inventories
The Compary is engazed it the rmoaafactiiiding of We performed s range of nadit procedures with
exergtae books, pro-labels and sensitized papers. | respect to inventory items - including amongst
The Company held  inventory  balapees  aof | others. physica] observation of mveniory count,
B (60489 millesn which constinme as |8.45% | kea of  valuntion  mothods and el
of the ol asseis ot the venr-end as disclosed my | Approprisleness  in accosdance with the
the sccompanying finoncinl stbements, We [ applicalle  accounting  standusds.  amd  an
focused aur oudit on this orea &= it iz 5 material | evoluation of the usabihiy of the mvenioey ilams
balonce far ihe f'.:.mpu,n-_..- amnd 1t olso mqu;ip:-; baisgd 06 monagemcnl TEperis for slow T g
management  judgement  in- determining  on | Sid obsodere items and the mpsce of the same o6
ppproprinte  costing  basis  and  assessine s | e net realizable valae of il invemorics,
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&, na.

Kev audit matters

& co.

" Haw the matter was addressed in our audht

valisation,  Yaluatwen o raw  malenals  are
nssessed om atem by ilem basis. The Company
niso reviews the inventory age listing b ddentify
slow moving, ohsolete raw moterial and stores
and spare.

The significance of the bolance coupled with the
jukiment involved has resulved o the Vaolostion
of Inventories being identified as o Eey Audit
Matter,

W alse assessed the adeguacy of the disclosures
made in respect of the acoounting pelicies and
the detnilz of inventory  balances held by the
Company ot the vear end.

Kevenne recognition

Befer to accounting policies nete 4,001 e the
Financizl Statements, The Company has reported
revenies for dhe vear of Rs 868 871 million
There is pastential for materinl  misstatement
within  revenus, pasieslarly  in refation o
reveinig being reconded in the wrong period, dus
tor cot offerrors o management bias

We performed the following procedures over thes

rizsk area-

= W perdormed walkthrooghs b anderstand the
key processes and identify key controls;

® W sl key revenude conlnols;

= We  performed  procedires  do fest the
approprniencss of joumal eatrkes recorded
the meneral ledger by cormelanng sales postings
with cash reeoipts throughout the year)

= We pssessed sules wransactions aking place al
either gide of the year end == well ps credi
iapties dsaiied afer the vear end dabe 10 assods
whetler that revenue was eeogisised in the
worrect porasd; and

& W validoted any materipl mammal posmais e
agsees for any evidense of management bias
Iy coroboraling o supporting docansniation.

Information Other than the Financinl Statements and Auditors” Repart Thereosn

Sonngement is responsible for the other informinteen, The other information comprises the informtion mcluded
i b Aumsal Reporl, bul does mael include the fomncial staemens and oor auditors” mepor thercon.

Chur opimion on the financinl statements docs not cover the other information and we do ot express any form of
assurane conclugion thereon,

I comnmectaon with our aadic of the finaneial statements, cur responsibilly bs o peod tae etber infomeation and, in
doing =0, eonsider whether the other informmsion is materially inconsistent with the linancial stotements or our
knowledge obtamned in the audit or otheraise appears 1o be matenolly misstated. [E based on the work we have
performed, we conelude thar thers is 8 material misstatement of this other information, we are required 1o repon
thint faci We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Direciors for the Financial Siatements

Mannpeiment is responsible for the preporotion and fvir présemation of the financial stdements in accordnnoe
with the accountime and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and e requerements of Companees Al
W T NIX of 2007 and for ssch intemal control sis management determines i necessary o enable the
preparation of finoncin] stalements that are free from moterial misstatement, whether doe 1o fraod or emor,

[n proparing the lnanci] stalements, managerment 15 responsshbe for assessimg the Company’s abality io contimiee
a5 & going concem, disclosing, os applicable, motters related to going concem and wsing the going coneern basis
of accounting unless management either intemds to liguidate the Company or 0 ctise operations, or has no
realisfic aliermutive but o de so

Board of dircetoss are responsible for ovarseeing the Company's financial reporming process
Anditors Hesponsibilifies Tor the Aoadit of the Finamcial Statemenis

O b jectives ans o obin reasonable assirance about shether the Ninametal statemsenis 35 o whals are free Tnom
materinl misstaterment, whether doe (o fraod or emor, and 10 issee an audibor™s repont that inchsdes our oginion.
Rizasonable assurance is a high level of assormce, but'is nod o goaramier that on aedin comdected in accondanoe
with 1545 a5 applicable in Pakistan will always derect o matenial misstatemant when il exislz. Misstarements can
arise from Froud o orror and are considered material of, individually or o the aggerogate, they conld reasonably be
cxpested o influemnee the ceonmmie decizions of users imken on the hosis of these financial stntements,

As part of an pgin in pecordange with [5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgmeni and
mainiain profeszionel skepticism throughaout the audit. We alzo:

e Qdemtily and asgess the rsks of material migscaremwnt of the financal statemenis, whether due 1o fraod or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and obioin sedit eviedence that is
sullicient sl approproale 0 provede a bases for our opmon. The nek of ool delecting @ matersal
mvigsttEmeent reselting from fronel is higher thon For one resulting from amor, a5 frnd may mvolve collusion,
forgery, intentional smiszions, misrepresenlations, or the overmide of internal control.

®  Ohtain an understanding of internal contral relevant o the pwdit in order to desin sesdit procedures that ane
pppropriate i e chicumstances, bl oot for the purpose of exprossing on opivion of the gifectivencas of e
Company’s intermal contrsl.

- Exvalugie the appropnatensss of accounting policies nsed and the rensonahleness ol pccoumiing estimpies and
related discloswres made by managenseni,

»  Conchode on the approprnateness of management”™s use of the gome concem basas of socounimyg and, based
on the audit evidenee abtained, whether o marerial unceruiny exists reloted to events or conditions that niy
cusl significant doubt on the Company™s ability o continne as o poing concern. 1T we conclede thad a
mEterial upceitainty exists, we are required o draw anentimy in our auditor’s reporn to te related disclosurgs
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures ane imudegquate, 1o madify our opinion. Cur conc lusions ane
baged on the awdit evidence obtdned wpo e the dae of our audilea’s repor. Howeyer, fomirg events o
conditions may cause the Compony (0 Cease 1@ conlinue as & going concer.
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& CO.

s Evalsate the overall prezentstion, structure and content of the financial stntements, including the disclosunes,
und whether the fimancial statements represent the maderlying nmssctions and events inoa manner that

achieves fair presentation.

W communicate with the boarl of direclors reganding, among other matters, e planned scope and Hmmg off
tlee ansdin amd signdficam audst Gedings. moheding any sigmficant deficiencies io wbemal contral teal we ldennfy
during oor audi

W alzo provide the board of direciors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical negairemenis
regardusg independenee, dnd w communicate with tham all sefoiemships and oteer maiters thal may reasosably
e thoaght v bear on our indepeidence, and where applicable, relawed safogeards,

Fromn the maters comminscated with the beard of direcior, we determuse these matiess that wese of mosl
stgmilicanee i U audit of the Ghoacial staremets of the carrent penod ancd ape thenefone the Key sudil matters
W descrile thess matiees i our swditor’ s regot uinbess law o regalation pgeecludes public disclodune alsowt the
pPunnter af when, i extremely mre circumetasees, we determine that o moter Blssuld me be commmicated in our
report Becnise the adverse consequences of deing so would reasonably be copected w sutweigh e puablic
interest benefits of such comnmnicanon

Report on Ciher Legal and Regulatory Heguirements
Based am our ambil, we furher peport that i our spinion:

i) Proper books of account bave been Eopt by the Company' as required by the Companees Acl, 2017 (XIX
of 2017k

b The sttement of finaseial posstion. tee satement of profit oF lods asd otler comprehensie mcome, tha
sialement of changes in cquity and the siatenent of cash Nows wepether with the nobes thereon have been
drown up in confonmity with the Companies Act, 2007 CC0 of 2400 T and arein ngreement with the books
of account &nd relurns;

) Iowvestments made, expenditure mowrmred and puamnices extended during the yeor were for the purpese of
the Company”s business; and

dl  Fokat deductible ot source under the Fakeat amad Ushr Ordinance, 798000200 of 19800 was deducted by the
Company and deposited in the Cemtral Zakar Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinancs,

The engagement partoer on the audil nesuliing o this indegosdent auditer™s report is Fasith vz Zamman.

( 9 (JLfe
Place: karachi

D CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

200N 1]y 1 Jul 26
Mot Restated Resrmied
ECFUITY AND LIABILITIES {Rupevsk
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERYES
Aurtlitaed shase capinal
SN 00 200 T = sy sl i W shares ol Be - sl “'M HO IR CIA] BUIHML ¥
Tszued, sghagribed and paid-up share caparal 5 G40, Ol DD [EERE T RAT ] (HERUE AN K]
Bevenwe reseryes 361, T92.04% 13F 162819 FIR B0 TR
Capidal ressrve
Revaluation sarpdus an praperty, plom and equipmen 6 21475945 214,059 804 21T 515,601
6§34, 268,933 SOT.T.S1 256,545 447
NON-CUHRENT LIARTLITIES
[Pheferned tas |I.I.h|ii|:_'.- - R ¥ 414049156 47,4140 THO 41 3H2 55
[Creferred finbility for stalf gratuty b 13,592 304 11,222 4 11,137,484
Lasge terin hsains - S umed 9 53..03_5.!{!! T8, 3I6.3M 32121, 040
Iﬂm_ﬂﬂ]ﬂ 156,568,574 2,740,057
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cureenl and cvsrdie paition o leog f6rm Mans ]9 26,183,050 25237 80K [RERE LS
Short term borrewimgs - Sevuned 1€l 37,016,975 245, (16 U REE
Unelaimed divddend 6,595,736 21,347313 163535651
Crodimes, ageinssd ad oflser lnbalines I 58, 150,400 3 T ETE 4463 5,064
128,055,261 TE B TG B 100676
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS iz = - -
HT0, &7 Al R431, 795,168 TI3.18A, 200
ASKSETS
NOAN-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and eguipmseni i3 493, 973 561 SiE9 HAD K44 4, 28T, M1
Lon lerm deposils 4 #13.872 BOH 237 73,054
m.mm S0, 7HLTTh 41501 Th3
CURRENT ASSETS
Stemes amsl spares 4810214 1590 546 3405040
Siosch im iraide (] Iﬁ.ﬁ?ﬁ,ﬂi 138k 2t 117 408 07
Trade debiz « Unsecured. considered good It 128,328,607 11E, 246, 76l 104,125.522
Aodvnces and other receivahles T 80, 76256 8357657 AT.079 0RR
Trade deposits and shom term prepaymenis % 678,159 00 115 642
Cash ans] bank balances 4 5.510.34% L0, 175.411 FHRIE AR
37‘5..731,57' 333,14 24T e, 225 4497
HTO, 6T H43, 795 108 T21, 180,200
The mamesed mofes forme o iofeored pured of T Tagime il sfafemenrz
-".::I r'-'-
£ 'FJJ-_'_L} i i
N -
V7 Hidhgot
o b
ABBAS SAY EED KL R A EBREES EX5ANT ABIBD SAYEED
CHAIRMAN CHIEF FINASCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

ZIIIH mi7
Hnies Resuneed
anm N ‘RL‘]EEEJ [ ——————
Turmawer E6E,AT0 E42 T2 36 T
Snles tax, dispounis nnd sales renarn im%! (6 238, 457)
Snles - Net il THE 228,800 HEE 935217
Cost of sales 1 (658, 509 450) (335077, 130
129,719,350 124,258 087
Caher operating lncome i) 368,657 THI HSH
fhperaning expemses
AulmimzsiTalive expenses 23 {30,692, 7520 (2T 600,384}
Sefling and disirihiion expenses 24 (14.920,098) (13,161,462}
Warkers' Profit Porticipation Fund (3462 46T) (3.923,674)
Warkers' Welfare Fund (1,327 ET8) {1 450,505
(50,403 173) 146177518
Oyperating profit 79,654 534 TH.BEZ 420
Fimunce cost x5 {15..12‘5..“‘1'} [5. 800, 62H)
Profit before fuxation 64,458,590 73,053,501
Taxation - el M {14,391 TRE) (12234541 )
Fralit for the year SALGT, A2 hllL.K3I 261
Farnings per share = Hasic and dalaied 7 B34 14

Tire amaezed actey foom an igregral pard of dhese ool sielemenrs

7

o

i A -
4 ;:;’F’i"..-:' £ i
. 5 -
LGB 7 ;
e ¥/
ABBAS SAYEED KHUHEAM IDHEES ESSA4N1 ABID 5AY EED
CHAIRM AN CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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SETATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 2008

I0TE T
Muoles Revtared
(Hupecs) s

Profit for the year 0,067,602 Al BR2 260
Oher comprehensive (bosspiinemme:
Freans shat wild mor be swhseguently reclassified 1o profiy or loss;

Femvasurement of defined benedin Liakliny 3 (1,653,496} PR T

Related deferred tax 470 514 { | RS 604}

(1,173, 982) 440, 285
Tutal comprehensive income for the year A8 H93.620 6l 272546
The anpead potes fovm an inregral pars of these franclal shatemonis
s 1
W g ,
#
ARBAS SAYEED BHUBE AN [YHEES F3%A4M1 ABRID SAYEED
CHAIRN AN CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Halarcy aean | iy JUAG - il mrpacisd
brpadt of change m acosummag policy - Wi of o é4oin 4, 14
Bedarcr aeem | b 0 -y epriaded

Froli Fri the year endal 10 Jure: 2117
(M comprobenhe incers:
Todal coneprelaais iworns fid B peii

Surph. on revidastnn redend e st ol el st - N e al o

Chares m 1y i
Trarsfier oo gtk gL of anoinl
of wemmewil fgwcmion - Netaf g

Trapscibrns wiibawimi
Imerme daicdend dx Bs. 540 pes share

Balerce as g % Jume 1007 - Resiaied

Frafie far the e wadal 10 o 2015

(e sETrIChetah BT
Todal e el amivy imanes (or e pen

Serphui oo reisbedion realsal pi digrrcd (o e dsscts - Mot o Gy
Changs m s i
Traesles i daigpesiogikod gl socninl

ol womravil fegrocmion - et el s

Tragszctions wiilkawrmemn
Flasl idvitend o Bs. 2o perahaes

Babsinr ok ol 55 Juar JFIE

Py v makes forvg o Driogrd! s o Wi S k' rademanar

ABEHAS SAY EEDR
CHAEMAN

Iy, HEVESLY BESERY EX Sprghas an
i aml vihraien al Tawd
it General | Unagprvprisied Taidl o v
pikl-ep share ol peRperny gl CaprEy
TR prolti FYTH PR TV R
gl sygipeve
1Hiprss)

L HLLIRE LU B R LINCE T4l 3 34 Pl B L RELRST
= = AT L) ERT 1, R LT R RCRE
al fEl D 4% Wi R |2 R TR TRER T N5 ek Sip W a7
= = 1,532, 3% WLELD, T e 12,2
41280 LT " L]
- - Al ITL544 a1 ITLHE - BLITIS

- - B M7 LT AT -
S h al - LR HiL5N

= - LI RN L0514 -
[ WL ELE 2] 2 R 121 4 )
LI INECTR B L (RE 1T AL At LreN] a5 1A B R WA Al
= - LT 5 (w7, Bl = HTTH
i i LLITHAE [ LR ] F] [IRBEETA]
- - LLEFI AN 43R EID - 4580 400

- - L B 513 [ Rrad] -
- - A7 i (R 1]

= = LTI 4 LT Are ERReLLE L] -
- 1 D00 [ ELLIES SL] 1 1T42000
iDL D I-H_HE.II'I I17.851. 944 S| THL FRE JE 5 S B34, 260 933

KHUHRAM HFHEES ES5ANT
CHIEF FINANCIAL QFFICER

‘l i | &
AR 5AYEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Sl Arwival Bepord 2008




PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

ETATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

&

2R 057
Motes Resiated
(Rugpeets)
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash |.|;1'."|||.'1'.1!L'|.1 fromih |:|14'.‘r:'|li|:|||:1 2% WI LTI LA e ]
Prymaenes for:
[neaime taxes (18916, 448) (254712610
Ciratuity B.1 (B56,45%) [1,025,397)
Fimance cost (%,BZ2,B55) [4,T18448)
Met cash inflows from operating activities W,ﬂ“,ﬁ ST.677. 064

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fuxed capital expenditure {122 474 823)

Lanug teem deposits (235,178}

Sale procecds against dispasal of fixed assets 30040

Income from deposit accounis TR A5
Mot cash {eutflows) from investing activitics (17,518,541) (121,214,143
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Met movements in long term loan (24,292,550) 52.193,360

Dividend paid (26,651,57T) {16,008.318)
Met cosh {eutffows] / inflows from fnancing activitics (50.944.127) 36,285,242
Met (decrease) in cash ond cash equivalenis (41,425,945) (27.5950,5930)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the vear 9919321 37,870,257
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear (31,50 628] B AL

e anmeved motes form oo drseeral part of these financiel statements

l:-\i'-.---_m" Wl
&
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@. PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20018

STATLUS AND MATURE GOF BUSINESS

The LUempany was incorporated and domiciled in Pakisean s 2 private limited comgany m Jaly 1962 1 aase
comverbed into public company ond listed on the Karachi Stock Exchange (now Pakistan Swock Exchange) in July
1%k, The mesin business activity of the Company i the pooduction and sele of exercise books. pro-labels and

senarEsed papeTs
The geographical location and pddress of Company's business anits incheding plont is as under;

= Tha regsstored oflice of the Company alomg with s plant d= sitisted w0 D-58, SITE, Estxic Avenue,
Koaiachs, 75700

The Company alsa hove a sales office in Lohore, Pakisaan.

SIENIFICANT TRAMSACTIONS ANMD EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL
POSITION AND PERFORMANCE

Al spgnaficant transoctions and cvents that have allected the Comgany's stafement of finoecial posiion anad

performanee during the year have besn sdequately disclosal in the noles to these Ononcial stwements, For o
detaited dizoussion abouat these significamt iransactians and evenis plese refer vy the Direclars” reporl

BASTS OF PREPARATION
L1 Siatemsent of compliance

These financial statements have beon propared o secordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as agplicable i Pakistan, The aceounting and reporting standands applicable in Pakistan comprass of

= Intemotional Financial Beporting Standacds (IFRS) issued by the International  Acceuniing
Stndards Board (1A5H) as notified under the Companies Ace, 2017; and

= Prawisiong of aod direetives laeoed snder the Compamies Acr, 20017

Where provissens of and directives sl under the Cwmpenies Act, 2007 biffer from the IFRS, the
pronviskons of and directives isssad under the Companies Act, 2007 have been todlowed,

1.1 Bazis ol measeremsent
Theese financinl stmements hve boen prepared under the hestorical cost convention except the obligation in

respet ol grataiy bnd which B measured ot present value and items of propeny. plan and equipiment
which are corried ot revalissd ampanis,

3.3 Brandardy, interpretations apd amemdments applicable fo financial sratements

The sccaunting policies adopted m the preparation of theseé financial statemenis are consistent with these of
the presdous financial year except ax describe beloas:

Senl Amwivad Bepert 2008 kL
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

oew standards, inli:q'lr\elntil,lln amd amendments

The ['m'qpan:,' has H.:Eﬂnlﬁm! ihe |I1'||.||:H'¢I'II'IH_ poEouniing stindord  and  the  amendmients  and
interpresation of IFRSs which became effective for the current year;

- 1AS T - Statement of Cash Flows- Disclosure Initiative - CAmendment)

- 1AS 12 Tscome Taxes- Recognition of Deferred Tax Asseda for Unrealized losses (Amendments)

The adopiion af the above amendmests o accounting standands did ol have any elfect on the
linancial siatemenls,

Amendments to ppproved accounting standards and interpretations which are effective during
the year ended 30 June 2008

The third and fourth schedule to the Companies Act, 2007 became apphicable to the Company for
the frse time for the preporation of these fimancial statements. The Companies Act, 2007 (including
its thaed and Fourth schedule) forms an mitegral part of the stattory Gnanca] reporting framework
applicable to the Company and amongst athers, prescribes the nature and content of disclosures in
redation to various clements of the financial stmements. Additional disclosures inelude but are mot
lerneted dor, parboulars of ywrwsable assets of the Company {note 13,5}, treatment ol surplus on
reviluatiom of fixed nssets (node &), monagement ascessment. of sufficiency of tax provision in the
financial statements dnote 26.2), change in threshold for identification of oxecutives (mote 300,
il et piial i s b rJ:quir-l.:mElHﬁ for relafed parties (nole 31§ elc

The other amendments 1o published standords ond interpretations that were mandatory for the
Company's financial vear ended 30 June 20018 are considered nol 1o be relevant or to have any

significant effect on the Company's financial reporting and therefore not dischosed in these financial
Abilemienis.

Standards, interpretutions and amendments to approved sccoanting standards that are not vet
effective

The following amendments and interpretasions with respect to the approved accounting standards as
applicable m Pakistan would be elfectve from the dates meniioned below agains the respoctive
stundord or interpretation:
Effective datc
{anmual periods
heginning om e
Standard or interpretation after)

[FRS 2 - Share Based Paymenis- Clossificotion and Messurement of Share

Based Payiment Transactions | Amendomcnis) | January 2014
IFRS W= Financu] Instroments I July 201K
1FRS 9- Pripavment Features with Megative Coanpensation- ( Amendments) | Jasuary 2001 8

IFRS 0= Consolidated Financial Seotements and 1A% 258 Investment  m
Associptes and Joimd Ventures: Sale or Conimibition of Assets bebween an
Tnvestor and ity Asssciate or Joint Venture { Amendnieni) Mot et finalized

Stk Anwiad Report 2018 a7




@ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

ElTective date

(annnal periods
beginning on or

Standard or Interpretation after)
TFES 15- Revenue from Contracts with Cusiomers 1 Nugly 2018
IFES 16~ Lesises 1 January 201%

IFRS 4 - Insurance Controets: Applving IFRS 9@ Financial Instruments with
IFRS 4 Inaurance Contracts- (Amendments) 1 January 2014

LAS 40-  [nwvestment Property: Transfers of Investment Property {Amendments ) 1 January 2001 %

LAS 19- Plas Arvendment, Curtalliment or Seitlement (Asmendimeni=) 1 lasiuary 2009
1AS 28~ Long-term Interests i Associates and Joint Ventures - [ Amendments} 1 Japuary 20019
IFRIC 22- Forcign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 1 January 20015
IFREIC 23= Uncartmnty over Income Toax Treatments 1 January 2019

The above siandards and omendments are not expected e have anv material impact on the
Company's financial statementis in the period of inital application except for [FRS 15 - Revenwe
from contracts with customers. The Company is currently evaleating the impact of the spid standard,

In addiwion w the above standards and amendments, improvements W varnns accounting standards
have also been ssued by the JASB in December 2006 and Decembier 2007, Soch improvements e
generally effective for accounting periods beginning oo or alber 01 January 2018 and 01 Januwary
2% respectively. The Company expects at such improvemems Lo the standards will not have any
tmpact on Lthe Company’s Goancial statements m the peciod ol imitial application.

The TASE haz al=o 1ssued the rewvisoed 1.'.'|,1n1:¢-p|u:|t Framework for Financial Reporting (the
on r.u,:p11.1:||| Framewaorkp in MMarch 201¥ which is eftective for annual periods beginning on or after |
Janunry 2020 for Preparers of financial statements who dr.'elnp accouniing nolicies based on the
Conceptusl Fromework, The revised Clonceptual Framework is not o standard, and pone of the
coneepts override those in any standard or any requiremenis in o standoard. The purpose of the
Concepiual Framework is o azsist IARB in developing siandards, to help preparers develop
consistent pecounting policies il there is no applicable standard in place and o assist all parties w
understand and interpret the standards.

Further, following new sinndards have been issued by [ASE which are vet to be notified by the
SECF for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan

IASE EfTective
wlate (anmuwk

perinds
beepinmning on ar
Staundard after)
IFRS 14- Regulatory Delerral Accounis | January 2006
IFRS 17- Insurance Comtracts 1 January 202 |
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14

As

Functional and presentalion currency

Hems anchiced i the financial stavements are measursl wsing the currency of the prmary econmmic
environment in which the Company operntes. The financial siatements are presenied in Pak Ruspees, which
i the Compaity's fusctioeal and presentation currency and have been rounded off 1o the acserest mpee.

Eise ol estimates and i'l.ulg«cnl:rllu

Thee preparation of the lnoncal saterments in confoomiy wath approved accounting dandords ag applicable
in Pokiston, requires manogemsnd to make judgments, estimates ond assumpirons that offect the application
of policies and the reported amounts of assets and liahalies aind incovse and cxpenses, Acrual resulis may
daffer from these cstimaies.

Estimntes and underbying gssumptions arg revicwed on an engoing basiz, Revisions 10 accouniing estimates
arie recagnised o the pertod 16 which the esimate 15 revised and in any fukire persds affecisl.

In particulor, information about significant areas of estimafion, unceripinty and eritical judgments
applying accounting palicies that have the most sigiifeant affect on the amounts recognised fn the Anancial
skatements are as fiollows;

A5 Operating fxed assets, revaluation and depreciation

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rade of depreciation, wseful lives and residual valaes
used 0 the ealewlation of depreciation, The estimates of eevalued amomits of evaleed aasels are
bsed on valustions carried out beea professional valuer. Further, where applicabde, an estimate of
il pecoverable amount of assets s made Toe pedsible impairment oo an annual basis In making
ihese edimates, the Company e the technical resources available with the Company. Any change
inn the esimates m the Future might affect the carmying omount of respective item of property, plant
and equipiment, with corresponding effects on the depreciation clarge and fmpadrment.

A5 Trode delds nwd amount due from related parties

The Company reviews s doubful debis an sch reporting dates 10 accsss whether peoviszen should
be recarded in the profit and loss account, In particular, pidgment by manngement is required in the
catimates of the arpoust and tming of feee cash flows when determuining e level of provigion
requiredd. Such estimntes are based on assumiptions about & number of factors and acioal results may
differ. resulting in future changes te e provisiones.

AE53 Income tax
[n making the estimates for imcome tax currently payable by the Company, the mansgement

comisiders the current income tix lws and the decissons of ELH'IL'“.HI.II,! autlrities o cerlatn tsiues i

354 Sk In trade

The Company reviews the net realizable valoe (MEW ) of stock in wrade to aseess any diveination i
the respective carmying volues, Any change mothe estimates i future vears might affedt the cormyng
amounis of stock in trade and corresponding effeet in peofit and loss account of those fuire years.
Met reabeable vabiee 55 determuned walh respec 1o estimatesl selling proce less estimated expenditeres
to ke the sales:
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355 Stores and spares

The Company reviews the net realizanble value (MEY) and impairment of siores and spare pams io
aesess any dimipation in the respective carrying valoes and wherever required provision for NRY
impairent is made. The caleulation of proviskon involves the uss of esthmiates with repards to furure
cativnated ose and past consumplisen abing with stosss and spares halding peshad,

AE56 Sl retiremsent bemefils

Certan acisarial assomplions have been osnd as dechosad mothese Dnaneial sistemotts (oode #) o
lbe actuarial vafuatian of miumded gmiucty scheme. Changes in these assamptions in finere years
muay effect the liability under this scheme in those years.

4 SUNMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accoumyting policies applicd i the preparation of these uneensolidated financial satemenre are sel
indl below, These aceounting poficess bive been applsed consismntly except as stated i note 4,16

4.1

Pruperty; plant and equipment
Teem isf properiy. plant ond squipment is recognized os assel whien it is prabable bar fuhore econamic
henefits associated with the zeset will Pow 10 the company and 115 cost to the company can b neeesured

An atem ol propsrty, plant gnd squapaent, which qualifies liw secopnition as an asscl, & matially measared
s ool Cosl inelodes cxpenditure that i3 derectiy aniributzble w the seguisition of 1he Mem. Sebscguent o
initial recognition ibems of property, plant and equipment are carried 2t @ revalued ameant.. boing s fir
valoe ot the dete of the revalmison less ooy suhseguent scoumelated depreciation anad  suhsequend
accunyulaied impairment losses, Revalunticns are msde with sufficesnt repulurity 2och that the earrying
amaoint does ot differ pocerially from that which would be determined wsing the fair value an the balanes
ahezt date,

Adiy teviluation ancrsse areskng o e revalustbom of ssscts s tecogaiaed i otber comprelengiss meode
and predented o a separale compasent of equeity as Revaluation susplus oo propety, plant and equipiment™,
exoopl o the extemt that il reverses a revaluation devrease for the same assel previously recognised n prodi
or loss, in which case ihe increase s credited 1o profii or loss do the extent af the decrease previously
charged. Any decrenss in carrving amount arising oo the revalastion of assets is chorged 16 profit o loss to
the extent that it excesds the halence, it any, hell in the revalustion surplus o property, plant g
equapment reluting 10 & previeas sevaluation of that asset, The revaluation resave B8 nol available i
distribution o the Compuity™s sharcholders, The surplus on revalisad assets toe the astent of incremsntal
dheprecriien changed (el of delomred s ) s translerred Wo unappropriated prolil

During the year the Company changed its acoounting policy m respect of the acoounting and presentation of
revaluation sarplus oo property, plant and eguipment. Previcusly, the Compony's accoanting policy wag in
acgordance with the provesions of repealal Companies Ordinance, 1954, Those proviskaes ol resilipm
prevris policy of the company wag Bol moallznmsent wilh the accoumiing rsitmend snd pressatatzon of
revaluntion surplos a3 presaibed s the IFRS, However, ths Companies Act, 2007 has nol specilbed any
accounting breatment Tor revabuation surplug, sceordingly the Company has changed the aceoanting pelicy
and is now following the IFES prescribed accounting reatment and presentation of revalestion sumplus. The
detaled imformation and impact of this change i policy s provided in noete 4. 16 befow:

Subsequent ooste: are incloded in the ass=t’s corrying smiount or recognized as o separate assel, as
appropringe, anly when o is probable that fumre coopomic benefits pssocisied with the item will flow 1o the
commpaiy and the sost of the iteme can be mesiswesd reliably, A1 aber repairs snd maintenance are charged
g Al beoms statement durmg the Gnancial year 1 which tley ans incurred.

Capifal work m process 8 slaled st cosl, bess any rocopniessd impaitmend less. Deproceainm o these assels,
em the same basis as cther property assets. commences when the assets are ready for therr interaded use.
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4.2

4.1

4.5

Depreciotion 15 charpad so0 05 e write off the cost or revaluation of nssets, odher than lepschold land and
capital wirk-in-process, over thar estemated nsefil lves, vsing the reducing balanes method, on the basis of
rates specified imoniote 130 The depreciation for assets scquired or disposed of during the vear is chargad
firom the dote of acquesition or up o the date of disposal of such assets respectively,

Asseis held under lnance leases wre depreciated over their expected wseful lives on the same basis as osmed
asseis;

The gain or loss arising an the disposal or retirernent of an asset = determined as thic difference between the
siles procecds and the camyng amount of the asset and 13 recognized in income,

Stores and spares

These are valwed af lower of cost and estimanet net realirable valee, Cost COMPTIses ozl ol |'||.|r|:1|:s-|.: i
other cests incwrred in bringing the stores and spares W their present location and condition. Cost signifies
the weighted svernge cost. Avernge 15 calculnted as each addilional shepment 15 receive,

Stk in trade
Sdock in trade 15 valued at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable wloe

Ciost comprises direct matersals and, where applicable, direct labowr and those overheasds that have been
mmgurred m bringmg the inventories e the present location snd condition. I excludes borrowing costs, Cost
15 calewlaied wsing the weighted average methil Average i3 calculated as cach addinional shipment is
received.

Mg realizable val we signilies the eshimaled selling price m the |,:rr|.i|.r|ur:|.' cowrse of business less cost of
completion and cost necessary o be incurred in erder bo meoke the sale.

Trade debis

Trade debas and other receivables are stated initially at fair value and subsequently measured ot amortized
cost nsing the effective mberest rate methad, if npplicable, less provasion far imparrment, if any, A provision
for imspaiement is established whese there 5 objective evidence that the Company wall aot be able 1o collect
all amounts due according 1o the original terms of the receivables, Trade debds and receivables are written
off when conssderad rrecoverable,

Investiments

Ievvestbents acojunred princrpally for the P ol g&nerulin]; a pmel‘.r frowm short term fluciuatn i |;'|ri|:¢
or dealer’s margin are classified us held for frading. Such imvesiments are mitially recognized on o trade-
date hasiz and are :in:li.q"_l,r mieasred al cost |_'r|,.-tr||H the fivr walue of the consuberaiion ]!:iw,m l:xl;'ll,:lljing
ancoime taxes inposed on such mansactons. Transaciions coss agsociated with the acguasition of beld for
trading investments is expensed in the imcome stofement,

Adfter initwal recognition, wvestnents held for irade are re-measured at each balance sheer date ar fair value
excluding the tronsaction cost that muy be incurred on sale or ather disposal. Gains and losses arising from
l;lmngEs in e valeie |:-|'|'|E||:|-|‘::r|'-[r:||ii:||j| yoveshimeil are e lugled pm net pn:lﬁl! i lovess Boor the ru!ru:l-:_l..

For investiments in guated marketable securities, fair value is determined with reference 1o Stock Exchanpe
guicted markel prices ot the close of besiness on balance sheet dite,
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4.6

4.7

i.B

4.4

4.140

Cash and cach cquivalents

Cash and cash equivilents comnprise cach and cheques in hand, balances with hanks, teem deposits with

ariging] mansrity period of three months o less, sharn term runneng finances and  emporary boak
averdrawn balunces.

T'radde and idher payvabbes

Frade and ogher povables are recogmized imitially o1 folr valoe phos directly soribvable cost, o any, ond
subsequently mezsured at amortized cost.

Siaff retirement benelits

Al The company oporates an approvod Prosvadom Fond (dofised coniribetion p scheme applicable e all
cinplovess. Monthly conributiens are made by e company and  dhe employees squally
nccordance with the fund's rules. The company has mo  further poymend obligndions once the
comtributiong have been paid. The contributions are recogniczed as employes benefit expense whsen
thay are doe, Frgpoad contribulioms arg recopnized a8 an agasd o the axtent that a cash relund or &
reducrion in the fisnare payment is avarlabic

bl The company opcorafes a defined benefit plan comprising & Rnded prajurty scheme  covernimg all
permanenl emphsces, under which benefits are paid on cessation of employmaemt subject 10 »
iminiimm gualifdng pericd of service, An approved gratity find o s emablsbed foce
managemient of the grameity obfigoton of the compony. Annual condribdions are made o the und
bexsed an actunninl rocommendations. The actuarial valoations are carmied out osing Progected Unat
Craal Method Remcasurament Chargs which cormpiscs ol aciarial gains and losiss and the return
vm plan arsets (excluding interest ) ore recognized immediaedy in ather comprehensive income,

Taxwilon

Incoime ax ospetse eprssents the sum ol the i currenily povable and deferrad s, 10-alhe inckides
adizstments  whers considered pecessary, o provigion for @y omade im0 previows years arising  (roam
wssessments fromed during the vear for such vears.

The wy currently pavable 15 hased on mxable prodit fie the vear, Taxable prodfin daffers from net profit as
reported in the financial sisdemends becouse 1 excludes items of income or expense ihat ore laxable or
deductiblie m other year: and it further: exelodes items that are pever taxable or deductible. The company’™s
Tenlsibiny fia curren® tax 48 calevlbaied using fax rates thal lavg Baen cinoered by the balancs shest dale

Dedereed tay i the e expected i be payable or recoverable on differences between the corrymig amssants of
mssets and lEabifitics in the fimancial slatements amd the corresponding tnx bases used o the computation of
taxable profil, and i@ sceounted Tor wsimg Gee balenos sheet lialnlity necthod. Deferred tas lialdlinses are
aenerzlly recogniesd for all taxable temporary ditferences and defarred oy sesets are recognized i the
cupent that it is probable that acable profits will be available apainst which dedoectibie femporary
differemces can b urilized, Soch adsctd and Habalitics are i pecapmized of the weeiporary dilTerones arises
frm the initinl recognition ol other asses and Dahilities in & ronsaction that affecs peither the tix profic
nor the sccounting prafis.

Dederred ta s caleuloted ot the fux mbes that ore expected o apply in the period when the Liability is setiled
i thr assel realioeed. Drelorred s s charged or creded mothe oscome starement, excepl whon i relaies 10
iteins charped ar eredited cirectly o equity, in whicl case the deterred tax = also deall with ineguicy
Praswisinnm:

Provisions ure recognized when the Company has s present legal or constructive obligation os o resali of
past events and it i mere likely than pot that an owiflow of resousrces will be roguired toc seithe tho
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4.11

4.12

4.13

chligation; and the ameunt bas been reliably mensured,

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expendinares expected fo be reguired 1w seitle the
ohligation using a pre-tax reg that reflects current market sssessments of the time vildue of mosey and the
risks speeafic o the obligation. The mcrease i provision dug e passage of hime @ recogazed &2 interest

Revenue recognilion

Bevenoe i5 recoznised to the extent that if s probable that the cconomic benefit will fbow 1o the Comgany
and the revenwe can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment s being made.  Revenss
cotmprises the fir value of the consideration received of receivable for the sabe of poods and services in the
ordinary course of the Company’s activities, excluding discounts, rchates. sales tax or duty. Revenue is
recognized as follows;

Kule .rllll"g.n'udv
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon passing of fitle to the oestomers, which generally comcides
wth physical defivery.

Futerest income
[nterest income 15 recognizad on & bme-propartionote basis using the effective interest method.

Financial instruments

Froancial pssets amld inoncal habilies are recogniesl on the company’s balance sheet when the company
becomes a party 10 the contractual provasions ol the instrement, A financial asset i derecogmzed when the
contraciual rights I feceive cosh Nows from the Nnascial wser have expired o sranaferred and the
LRI Y lias [ril.nﬁﬁ'.:rn:d 3u|‘!¢|:r|.|1:|i|_l,- all riskﬁ :|.1|-:|. 'rlzl.l.'urd.\ -:l[ Llwntrﬂhl:p. A ﬁ:l:m{:iu.l ||.a|;|i[i|'r|.' is mnm'm]
froam the balance sheet when the ohligation specified in the coniract i3 discharged or cancelled or expires.
Any gain ar loss on de-recognition of the fivancial assecs and financial liabalities are aken @ meome

Impairment of non-financial asscts

A cwch balomee sheel dufe, the company reviews the corrving amaunds of ts ngrole nssels o determine
whether there s any mdicafion {hat these assets have suffered an impadrment loss I any such indication
exisls, the recoverable amount of the psset 15 estimated in order 10 determine the exient of the impairment
loss (1 anyl, Becoverable amount = the greater of net selling price aml waloe in use,

[f the recovernhle amauant of un asset is estimated 1o be less than s carrang amsoart, the carrying amon
of the pssef s reduced B its recoversble amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an cxpense
immediately, unkess the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairmen loss is
treated as o revaluotion decredse,

Whenever an impairment loss subsequenily reverses, the carrving amount of the assed is inersased io the
revised estimmte of is recoverable amount. but so that the incressed carrying amoint does me exceed the
carrying amauant that would have been determined had no impairment Loss boen recognized for the assct in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately, anbess the relovant assct
is carried at a revalued amisint. in which case the reversal of the impairmens Loss is freated as a revalisation
inCroase.
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4.14

4.15

4.16

Foreign carrency transbation
a)  Functional and presentation currency

Irems nchsded i the financal statements are messunsd asing the currency of the primary econmmie
errviroivimeEnt i the {'mnrmn'r.' afaerEe ke freanci] sLatermenls are pl'mmd o Pakistan Rupa.u‘.-s.,
which s the Company’s functisnal and preseniaion currency,

by Fromsociions aod bolanees

Faoreign cuirency ransaciaons are Eranslaigd inte the functional currency wsing the exchange rases
prevailing at the dates of the ransactions, Foreign exchange gains and hsses resulting from the
settlement of such frassactions and feoms the translateen at year-end exchange rates of monctary
pasets aned Habalines denomanated in forergn currencies are recogrized i the income stalements,

Dividend distribation

Divedend distribution fo the Company’s shureholders s recognmzed i the company’s finoncil siztements m
the period in wiich the dividends are paid or approved by the company’s shareholders.

Change in accounting picy

The Companics Act, 2017 has introduced changes 1o the sccounting and veporting standards applicable 1o
the listed companies, which have been applied for the first fime in these financial statements. The changes
i the secounting snd reporting standards have impacted the Company's accounting policy relating 1o tle
revaluation surplus on propecty, plant and equipment. Accordingly, the accounting pelicy of the revaluation
surplus on property, plant and equipment have been changed and applied retrespectively in these financial
statements o comply with the accounting and reporting standards applicable 1o the Company. The changes
m accounting policy bad & net empagt of Ra 210 1E0 anllion im0 ol equiety, as at | July 2006, The resultel
impact of change in aceounting peliey iz further explainad below:

O 01 Juby 2007 the Company changed its accounting pelicy for the mevaluation surplus en property, plant
uncl cquipment, m accordonce wath reguirements of the accounting and reporting standards as appheable m
Pakistan under the Companies Act, 2007, Previousky, the Company's sccounting podicy tor surplus on
reviluution of property, plant and equipment was in sccordance with the provisions of section 235 of the
repealed Companics Ordinance, 1984, Further, the revaluation surplus on preperly, plant and equipment
was shown s a separate wem below eguity, in accordance with the presentation reguirement of the repealed
Companics Ordinance, 1984,

The Companies Act, 2007 has ned retained the abowve mentioned specific accounting and presentation
requiremients of revaluation surplus oo property, plant and equipment. Conseguently, this impacted the
Company's accounting policy for revaluation surplus on preperty, plant and equipment, and now the refased
accounting and presentation requirements set out in International Accownting Standard 16 - Prapeny, Plan
anil Equipment are being followed by the Company, The new accounting policy s explained under note 4.1,
above, Further, the revaluation surphie on properey, plant and equipmsent is now presented in the stdement
of financanl position and satement of changes m eguity 25 o copital reserve e, part of eguty
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Slatcment of lnancial geosdlios

Awioal L July 2016 Aon kb 30 Juse DBLT

e O e L
aw L [§
i Bid  (beeriane) I Fely Z00a 3 b o A0 Jwre T
[ upres)

Suig on cevilaalion of propeny jilinl -

amil cqraprmemidwiihm ihe equiiyi - Fi7,503, 661 FIERYENT Y —  Mla R4 ek Fid, B R
U= ppprorainkd prolll 140, A3 54 3. T 1460 134,929,784 BN L (SINETH ITT.2RI N1
NEr RpEeD an Eqaigy 4OnaTaal il T an) i7 sl daT L83 S6) dns e sinirs  issirndid
Saarpdee o coeplhat o ol proepeny plam

il expuageionn (B sy Ggity ) Z15E13.780  (I15.E13, T4 ZIL.ME5.584 (11296555

205913780 (2R RID T 793 RS S0 (213 5 5
Drefiaveil s Takdlivy - Mo 14 d4pbdlk A,10%, 257 41, 8K1LN5] 43,550, 3 341957 47,4819, 7TE
18 A0, ] A T1T 12 447 651 13,0902 342057 i7EY.7
Impact of change in accounting policy - 30 Juwie I013
= [Hupees) —

Surplus on revaluation of property plant -

and eguipiment {within equany) 2T A1 5663
Unt-appropriated priodin (5,716,060
Surplus on revaluation of property plani -

nmad n:qui'pment {befoow aquity) i

11,797,303

Statement of profli or loss
For the vear ended 30 June 2007

Impact of chanee in scesunting poliey

Audjustmeinis iy
As previoisly
LY 3 Y (Decrease}in  (Restated)
ol prafii Rupees
(Hupees)
Incivme nx expense i2.411.687 REENE T 12. 22,541
Profil o the year 12.411,657 (185, [44) 12,226,541

Statcment of comprehensive inemms
For the vear ended 30 dune 2007
Dimigsact_of change in accounting policy

Acdjust i
As previously sy aly
3 [ e rease)
reportedd {Restated)
[ Hupees)
Cther comprehensive imcome (nel of iax) I2HR 432 (2,548, [45) 440,286
Total comprelensive mcaime for the year (e of tax) RH 437 8, |46 440, 7
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Statemsent of profit or less
For the vear ended 38 June 20018

— [Hupees) —
Dhe s in 18X eApenso A48T Taw
[nerease in prodit for the year N
Stntement of comprehensive income
Fur thie vear ended 30 Jape 2008
Crevreass in other comprebensive income - Met of ax 254 BED
[N T o
U1K 1T
{Rupees)
5 IS5UEDR SURSCRIBED AND PAIR-UP SHARE CAPITAL
STEO0D (2007 : 578,000) Ordinary shares
ab Be 100- gach fully paid in eosh 5, TRO, 000 3. 7R, 000
1720600 (2087 172,000 Ordinary shores of Bs 101
cach isaised for comsideraion { properivy other Uan cash 1,720,000 1 Ak
S2S0M00 20T 5,250,000 Ordinary shures
of s k- cach issued as fully paid boous shares 52,500,000 52 SO0k ANHY
0, (N0, M) L DO AIO

51 As ot year emd 6ROITO (2017 GBOZT70) ardinary shares ol the Company are held by o sssociated
undertaking Me. Management & Enterprises {Private) Limited,
G SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The surphes revaluadion i resinted and now presented as o separote copital reserve in these financinl statements
(Manz 4. 16,

frrosy yurpdny
Opaning balance 215 588,936 2100060, 1T
Reversal of surplus an disposal of resaliee) nssets (4.524) (12639
Transher o unappropoiabed prolil o respect of
incremental depreciation charged daring the current year WS40 058} 4,354,202}
1,734 359 215 5ER. M6
Iheferred fax Hiohility
Opening balance (10,734,042 (124471 14)
Reversal of surplus on disposal of resalesd assss 1341 3,792
Charge in deferred tax lahilivy dise 1o change in tax rane 35780 A01 584
On incrementnl depreciation for the year 1,116,486 1,307,761

(9258 414) (IR T34.442)
AT Jlassiies

&l Property, plant and eéquipment eamed by the Company were last revalued oo 28 April 2004 by an
independent revaluer bYs. KG Traders {Private) Limabed wsing the prevaibing markes valee being the basis
of revalaation. The swrplus arising froen tevaluatson was B 95.1%1 million. The cotire closing balanoe of
surphezs on revaluatian of peaperty, plant and eqguipment is nal available for destrihuiion W shargholders m
soeordance wilh seclion 241 of the Compipies A, 2017,
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WL, al assels

Hevalael Revalmition
et angnum surplas
revalaation
T (Rupees) -

Lensehold land 144, Dk (W ERTERI AR LT iy O MR

Factoey busldings on legsehald land 19,537 371 25 o (i i, 358,629

Plani and machimery L1954 035 |55, 382, 500 15,440, 565

Fumiture and Axture 434 708 515 50 i, 7oz

Electree equepment and fitlng L300 THE B O I 2 i4

Compuiers a7 314 2, ik 416114

Wehicles FEAT 16l G ACH], DR h.502 K37

257,545 239 ETEN T EEN I

JnlE T
. {Rupees)
T DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - Nei
Dreferred bax tiohility orisimg dive fo:

- mocelerabid vas depreciaiion 34,197 547 40,057 Slis

- revalustion of sssets 9,258 413 [0,734.04]
45,433,960 50,821,847

Deferred tay asser avivig dire fe: _

- provieln against gramicy l"l,ﬂl?.lﬂ} £3, 366, 7459
provisions steck in rade {33.3“} A5 01y
{4,051,044) {1,401,767)

41

916 47,419,780

11 Muovement of deferred fax linbilities comprises of taxable ¢ dedoctible semperary differences in respect of the

Follawin e
wii Brvegbied in
Walawr ot Mokt i Hebiling = Eeregnid in s Balamx ai
1 e 07 ahangis i jo oty | onnpreiwniieg | 50 s e
i ot il
V1T i G
LDk
rrved rex Nabiiy kg da e
o e bl o e g i S R T PF L T Lo L
resalasa of Lavak and beddeg ran el deprremie 1B THLE| PLiTEE™ - (AT RIFRALS
o vl TaL T A e AR
ELR T TR T [ER R [ [FREL] 2R ) LR
o i s ke morads [BEEILT - 1.1 - - 35 B0
TTATLT (R LI R TEET ] L] ITFTF
g ¥

& DFFERRED LIABILITY FOR STAFF GRATUITY

Defimed benelit obligations

the retevant disclosures:

{Hupees)

L H-ES%E L1222 40

The acrunrial valuatiom of prasuaty plan was carcied out as gt 30 Jues 2008 by M/e SIR Cosulams, Follawing arc
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08 T
{Rupees)
f.1 Changes in the present value of defined benefit oblipations
Halunce as al 1 July IIM 11,137 454
Charge tor the year 8.2 1,832,861 1735, 359
Remeasurement {gaing ! loss
recopinised in other comprehensive income 1,653,496 (628,980}
Benelits paid (E56,4.5) (1,025.397)
Balance as at 30 June 13, B52 304 11,222 4%
8.2  Charge for the year recopnlzed in profit and loss account
Chirteinl service ool 069, 3300 Lo DR L e
Met intorast E63 541 770, 207
=13 1832 86l |, 739 150
8.1 Charge fur the year has been allocated as lillayws:
Coar of sales 21 1159018 1023029
Adminisirative expenses 73 502 e A9G 113
Selling and distribution expenses 24 171,814 217,047
1!335361 r!ﬂ*?!?ﬂ':.l-
ni= 1
8.4 Principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:
Yaluation discount rate per annum B.25% A0
[risconemt ratg for peodit and loss HF 1350
Expected rive of cligihle salory incresse i futere years per annuam 13.00%, 1005
Salaries increase rofe per aniuin B.25% B00%
Mormal retirement age &l Y ears 60} Years
[hpation E.16 Years B30 Y ears
Withdrawal rate High Iligh
Maortality Fofe Auljusted SLIC A juared SL1C
200 =-2005 2001 -2 005
Effective salary incresss date 00 July 2008 Ol July 2017
8.5  Experlence adjustment
T -4
it iR | fmT | &ie | SiE [ eid
{Riipies) —
Crefimand bymefin ohbligatiom 13,851,394 1122245940 1137484 A25NES| G507, 0
Fair value of plan assefs -_ - - - -
Met ditined benefit laalsiliny 13,052,994 (0222496 L 137484 TR %507, 136
Feineasiaranent (k) loss an obligobies 1653 406 (2%, E L8260, L5 435,292 a1, 323
Rememsleratnent (pann ) o on plam assets - - - — -
1653496 (2R, w1 1,824, 1 51F 339,597 [IEEEE
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L

R

Sensitivity analysks

{ZIH1 &) (2 Th
Particulars PY ML) Percentsge PY Percentage
| Hupees) L'harlEe {HRapresy uhu.'u.au

Currenl Habiliey I3 533,554 232454
= 1% Driscount Fale 2,790,722 (7.6 1) 10,355, 108 [T 73%)
=1 Disceunt rate 15,059,522 b Bl e 12,219,251 B.EE%
1 % Salary increase rate 15,111,220 R L 12,261, T B IK
=% Salary increase rele 12,735,318 (R0 10,341,357 (R.21%0
F10% Withdruwal rites [3,752, 148 (0, 72%) 1§, 150,267 (1LE]%)
1% Witladrawal rages 13,939,304 0.5m% 11,200,505 0] %

1 YWiar Mortality age set back 13,854.034 Q.01 % 11,223,783 (KRN

1 Year Martality age set foraand 13,854,755 (.01 122,213 (0,00 %0

Maturity profile
Undiscoumted paymsents

Inig o7

Particulsrs ———— {Rupees)

¥oeur | I,245.01%9 WIR133
Year X k26T, 238 1026293
Yeur } 1,313,185 | 155 65T
Y ear 4 B50,177 I.10143%
Year 5 E11E,139 675 B2k
Yomr & to Yeur [ 6,957 634 5407 A5
Yoar |1 amd above 19,774,024 L5821 090

Rixks associaled with defined benefit plans
Frrvextment rishs

The risk arises whin the scwald perfiommanee of the investments o o than expectation and (has creating
a shatfall in the fundimy obsectives,

Lampeviry pivk;

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of refirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measared ot the
plan level aver the entire retires populabion.

Sl licrease rivk:

The meast comuman tvps of retivenent benefit is ooe whers the benefit 15 linked with finol salary, The resk
ariszs when the acteal increases are higher than expectatson and impacts the lability occordingly,

Wirhdrawal rivk:

The risk of actual withdrrwals varying with the octuarial asumplions can onpoee 3 risk b e benetit
ohligatson, The mewement of the lahility can go erther way,
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TR ELTT )
(Rupeesh
LONG TERN LOANS - Seeurad
Bank Al-Habih Limied - Teran finarce
Ukpeniing balance 103,564, 100 51.270,540
Acquired during the wear e T2 654,00
103,564, 100 123,024,540
Hepayments during the year (24,292 550 (20, 3450 A0
T9.2T1.550 103,564, 100
Currend @ ovordue portien shown under carrent lealsilitres {26,183,050) (25,237 ROy
53,088,500 TE, 326,300

The termi finonce facilities have beem oblmined from Bank Al-Hahib Limited for scguiring machinerizs, The
facibinses carry neark-up at the farg of & pweaths KB plus | T35 por annuim (2007 6 maonths KTBOR plies 175%,
per annwm) payable menthly estallments. The Beilities avaibed are re-pagable in &6 egual monthly instalmens
starting frown the date of respective dishursements, These facilitics ane securad by way of first spocific hypothecation
charge over imporied machinery for Ba 5248 million and B 80240 million respectively, Further, these arg
secured by regisiored hypedhecation charge over recervibles and moevable ageregatme W Bs 054 malhon and
equitable mortgage aver industrinl propeny hesing plos ne, [-57 & D-58 8 81TE, Karachi registered with SECP for Ba 300 nallions

SHORT TERM BORBROWINGS - Secared
Bank Al-Hahib Limited - Bunning finance 37,016,976 4, (0

The Comgany obtained running Bnaiee facility foon Bank Al-Habdb Linsited up w0 Ba 85 mellen (2007 Bz60
million ). The running fmance facility caries mark-up ol 3 months KIBOR plus 2 per annuoam.

The Company has other finance fcilities from Bank Al-Habkib Limited comprsing Lebter of Credit (Sight-Foreign)
for Bus 100 mad Mo L2600 T: B 10 million ), Lener of Credin { Usasce-Foreign ) for Ba, 10 maillion 42007 B 10 million),
wcooptance - Sub il of LC sighd foreign fe Be 10 milhen (2017 Be 10 million) amd Letter of Cuaraniee lor
Fos 20 millicn {4 7T: Bs 5 millien ). These facilities carry mark-ugr as per bank's scheilule of charges.

The abeive facalites are secured againat regswrad bypothecation charge over reoivables and mevablbes of e
Company aggrepmiing o Es, 154 milkion, impont docoments consigned in the name of Bank Al-Hobib Limited in
case of sight L, accepred dratie & mmist receipts in case of wsance LU, counter guaranfes in case of LG and
eipitnbie mongnge over indusirsal property bearing ot Min [-37 and D58, SITE, Earachi registersd with 5ECP for
Hs 2 million. Furiher, o promissory note for Bs 144,617 million. has been issued in favour of Hank Al-Habib
ggaingt short tenm unning finance,

CREIMTORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Trade creditors 111 43 410,330 S1,ER2. 102
Advance (rom cusiomers 1,304,395 451,525
Aceroed expenses and ober pavabls 6,550,853 3881220
Accrued mark up on runming finance 435413 .52
Accrued matk up on long term loans 1625171 I 436,153
Workers' Profit Participation Fud (1.2 3,468 4467 4455564
Workers' Welinre Fumd 1,346,868 L4499 988

S8 159499 G GRT BTG

111 Trade credifors inclide pavalde o an adseedated concern MYs, Savoeed [nternaticnal amouirting o Rs 116
milTeen (2007: Bs.0L.227 millicm j.
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102

1R
{Rupees)

017

Workers' Frofit Participoation Fond

Ralanee st the beginning of the vear 4 455 564 5924, 740

Aomaunt paid to the Fund Trustess {4.44?.554] :?..i'ill,ﬂﬁfr_l
&, 0 531, EG
Allowation fon the wear 3462 467 34973.674
3468 467 4455 S0
12 CONTINGENCTES ANDCOMMITMENTS
121 Contingencies
Bank guarantees tsuad on behall ol the Company 14,81 ?& < B, (H
12} Commitments
Commmitmeents umsler letler of credats - 2L HE]
Mot elaned |:J'1|a|:||.1.r,$ tssed] in favour of
Callector of Customs Collectarote, Karnchi 4025590 [

13 FROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Operating fixed nssets 13.1 493,973,561
Capital wark-in-progress (Flant and machineryy a7 £=

49T 06, 5%
28146, 148
SO%R42 544

e
131 Oiperating fived assets
=
TTIAT R VAL AT LTI D DR T TR LETTITY ==
T wrlm
E s i SO AeE | dew Tham s bl ST B
FARTICTALA R, 1 duby 19 -'I:" Lt e N T P F II"'“"'""l e e 1H1E o L]
L S
[T [LETET ] [EXT R - [ERCCETT]
P - il herd
Faalary L LB ERE:L L] tai il Az aln SHian inkTa i ek Ma W
«AERer L i TSR = 1 i, W71 R 1ET Lii ] LT
i ind §omimie BT 0 S e 150 bl - b s TR Fe el WAL DebliEe
i nr b Lt pal 5 NTIETS R CRTT] WA by L 1 EE0R
[FH AR A R LraiTl i B ElT LT 1datan P
Bloom oo pomers e i cm ey BIELEr e ’ 1 RIL S 7 KT g - IR ] ARMLEIN S
I oyl Idelakd (=& e - il ks miE BN (Lt | o Sl W
Yo b T [T O R o T  [usf T R ]
ToTaE .. |
e —
Foi
ToET RIGAIE LT - T T TEEOETRL TN eI
[T5IFT
H RO W Ay ThREE = s L1
R T T A [ T H:'"' (igilp lul—.:-.r o - o 1014
o W=
Lo add | i i - T T
Bk g o it e R
F b BB ) u Al [FL. LT [ g | T 1 T R A
s FL ] T LEETHE | £ Wi AL LT
Flrd oe limacmer AT =l ML TR © b 1, it &1 i
Fapus g Bom, TIW Y = T T AT e LA TH | T W
[T Rep—— i B T bl B Tinde [TER] Luinide in
Dlerp rparmes md By AT ity o BT ET TS LRI Frr L Lsaiy |
Uy i | mesl i ] [ 4] Idul.i= Hisa [ E £ e TH HLN e W
“F rimslm 1 FiA T £ [T 1 L, iTH m
(LLETS
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132 The depreciaticm charge for the vear has been allocaied as folloas:

4

LE ]

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Cast ol soles
Aufmimisirative expenscs
Selling and disirbaion expenses

1353 Had there been no revalsabiom, the net boak sadoe of ibe tems of poogecty, plant anad scpaipmend waslad have

been sa bollows:

Lignszhnld lamel
Bailding on lenschold land
- Fac1owy
- ey
Flani ond mochiners
Furmiiuie und fixlhine
Faotory nnd mdhar equipment
Ebertiie couipment and fiings
Canmpterrs
Wellcles

als bt 1 B

R R LITTITEE R
31 424,397 a1 § )
1,003 8346 OHT, 392
REQET ElhATr
13 398 006 I8 851 487
191,203 [EENIRINE
2545, 040 F2.52% 364
3 AZT HEL 3,540 658
232 903 BE] 231825 100
641,024 712,240
60 361 LT RT
3,900, 933 A, 544p, 35K
442 247 445 23R
6134 590 fr i AT

Z73 877038 273351161

13.4 Al apsrating inexd assets d:ll.fll!ru'd Gl duirimgg gl vear lasil net book vilise Bess than Bs SO0 0HEE - @ned all che

alisprncslx wers namle in acconianee witl the Cornpan v’ pusdicy

158 Leaschold band of the Company and hpaldeng thereon g araste] & Patsie Aovenoe, SITE, Barachi This
conaprises of twe plots of land bearing plot nao, =55 & I3 55 witk an socumuloied area of 242 acres.

13.6 The forced sale value of the revalued propery, plant and eguipment swned by ihe Company hod been

e eirard ol Ba W 507 mulliam

AT Caguial st k-im-progress periained o the machiney being nnported sncd was capaiaiaed dupaing fhe year

LG TERM DEPCESITS

Dot waih 0K
Socuniiy deposiis agaims il
LICiBiny e pasirs

14.1  Thase depaais are intores) free

STk 1N TRATDE

Ko matcrinla
Wkl in prioicns
Fimmahiod prsoda

Prosisdo Goi clend slock

THALE INEBRTS - Unsecured, consbilered gosd

Chae frven coslaumers
Dhae frommy pssocaated comoern « Saveed [ntermotional
Mae fromy sdall

A T
i Rupess)
1.2 50k 172,50}
231 Dy 23| Al
6T IT2 A=y, 732

EI:I;E 'lill'nu ﬁ'la

120 M2 102,241,532
2 932 931 b A R4
12,770,535 F AT hi5d

155,725,710 121075 5k

_ (116735} {1b6. 725

—iEcTses iy
R X017
| Rupeesi
128,327 413 1ER 234972
- I 1. &0kl
P94 R

_—
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ADVASNCES AND ODTHER RECEIVABRLES

Uinseeured, comaidersd good

Aulvance o supplicrs 656,356 |.421 489
Advance e sl 171 198,52 154,421
Advunce against betrer of credia - 1921
Advance income kax - Mt 20,103, 380 33101 2R
Inevme: T relimdable 57,987,174 25245 8R0
Sales fux relumdahie - M 1530, 324 HAHMG, M
B, TT6, 256 537 65T
170 Achvances teslall represmib advancs lor Busingss related cxpimsss amd s imberest froe,
THADE DEFOSITS ANT SHORT TERM PREFAYMENTS
Vracde dagansics 15,1 G0, 20 . i e -
Prepasments AT 339 Thi, 63T
G678 159 2808, 306
4.1 This includes earmest money of Bs, ®Mil (2007 Bs 960 million). These ore iserest free
CASH ANID BANK BALANOES
sl en haad 70, 0D RE], DM
Fatinry imginesd T8, D TA&000
Cashs ot banks:
- LrTent seooiEisE 5,365, 345 0¥ ANT
= Meprsil accoumis 191 - FE2 044
5510348 B IT5 AL

19,0 Driprosil pccoumis carry mark-up canging belwiim 33579 0 3,.75% 1200170 405005 1004, 7555 pir annuim.

192 Bank balances in deposid accounts are placed under interesa arrangemenis. The Company has conventianal

Bmmkig relationslvipa warli &l e banks

AR ol
| Fom ey )

SALES - Med
Mra-labals 243 973,374 351,259 3
Exercise books J0 061,942 25 602, 2
AT 15,175,370 14,323, 51hA
Plain paper B,525,919 1727454
Primtiag 1150 12,500
Wosie paper HR9, a5 | 585,655

THR 223 200 AdLAT ], 091
Sl desgomnil - {6TS &4

TBE RiHD ﬁi‘:l.'ﬂ.'lslll 7

The smles are met off with sales fax He 79707 million (200 7: Es.635. 783 million}
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. Y s T
COST OF SALES {Rupees)
Cipening stock of row miakerial 102,241,352 04 112637
Purchases during the year 520 223171 412,754,585
631,464,623 50,567,222
Cloging stock of raw material (120,092 444) (102,241,352)
Raw murlerinds consumed F11372179 044,625,570
Marnfacinring overficrds
Salaries, wages aml other benalils I 6,437,675 TN 017
Diepraciation i3.2 31,424,397 27,047 317
Sieres and spares comsismed 1.3 26,113,633 19,442 9003
Fuel nind pinwer E192.575 7,581,089
Other manufachising expenses 5,673,758 4,969 551
Repnirs and mainicnonce 4 229,915 3,005,139
Insurance EX e I,4-13-..909 1308 409
Rent, rates and faxes FAN W 216, 192
Tebephone and trunk calls 200,104 0 144
53,908,539 136,480,973
Mamufacturing cost 563,280,718 541,106,343
Work in process - Dpening 20,464,344 15,335,904
Work i process < Closing G2 ea) (0], 404,344
(146%,387) {5,128,350)
Cost of posds manufaciured B62,E1E 131 535,978 493
Firished goods - Opening B 46T, 654 B 160,20]
Fimishesxl gusds - Closing 12,770,135 (8,407,654)
4,302, 680) {301 263
658,509 450 535,677,130

2.1 Salasies, wages and ciher boncfits mclude a sam of Bs. 2477 millioa (2007 Ra 2038 million) o respect
staff retirement benefits

2y 2T
e | RUIp RS o
IL.2  Stores wml spares consumed
Upenag halance 2 548 S5 S 0460
Puirchases -.|Ini|:|g the year 2!,3-25,303- 18636 404
30,921, 849 22041 449
Closmg balanie (4,810,216 {2 508 5d44)
26,113,633 19,442 Qin%
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FTHER OPERATING INCOME 214 0T
Facmure frvaon fTawmeinl ayeess 1EWj
Frvlierisd o clopanid aegounts 211 12005 THGHEY
Imcome frear row-firarciel assers
Loss an disposm] of property, plant and cguipmcent 13.4 (15,584} (29501
Service income 562,556 54, 500
ELLE THI HSR
220 This prodit is camed from bank occounts onder mork-up arrangemenis.
AFMIINISTRATIVE EAXPENSES
S salorics and benefids 23] 13,756,092 12 00% H3H
Cheel execulive's renwnersison G435 %4 5,041 450
Legal amid professional fees Z.320.5%86 1, T 3%2
Repairs amd renewals 1,403,377 RETNE T
Fraveling and comvesunce 1,338,144 |, A, 7
[epreciatimg 13.2 LE03. 936 GHT .2
Ctharity and divsaton 23.2 B30} 270,052
Elgcer chapges GBTATS 1RO, 266
Cieneral expeiacs 630,826 B3]
ARG % P R 511,941 E3LR010
Aipdlifee’ s remineralicn 23 465,000 175 Hb
Pastape and (eleproms D933 135,744
Statiomery amd perisdicals e 0E] IHIRT2
Andverissanend capenacs I57.250 IO HE
i, rares and laxes 150000 1, B 530
Telspliane chnigis 118,756 THS
[Hrectis” focs 115,000 115, B0
Wirhsle desaprmmg angd developmeni 2T A5 Th A6
S wiang o pamass L T, 1 G0
30,692 732 2705 H ﬂ

A0 Sl emlaises and bewelits mebode s sm of B 0317 milluss (2007 Ba LET1 millisa) in respest of safl

relirement bemefis.

IR {11 )
(Hmipres)
152 Chority nnd denatbon
Amjurman Bebboosd-o-Samet-o-Antal
(ABSA School and College for Eraf) JO0 0 150,558
Thie Ciirzens Foundation TOHN,(0R RLLVRELTH
Ratary Clab Karachi BOLDOH ERENTH
Thie Kidney Cemire 250,00 -
Sy Alfalah Literncy Cemtre - 12,1 14l
AlMadod Welfare Socicly - B2
Madrasa ASrabia Zeenag-ul-Charan - [3,397
Lithers - 11,551
FR0, 00 571,682
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23,21 Dienations during the vear include donabea ameuanting o B 0.3 milliea {2017 Ba0.231 millien} 1o
Anjumsan Behbood-c-Samat-c-Atfai ( ABSA School and College of Deaf). Mra. Muleika Saveed a
Director of the Convpany is the Honorary Treasurer of ABRSA School and College of Deaf:

Excepl above, none of the denativns werg madde to ony donee m which a diregtor or his spouse hnd
amy imegress of any fime duning fhe vear,

13 Anditor's remameration

Audit of financial stntemenis 375,000 SO0 A0
Review of halfearly condensed intenm Anancil siatements G, 000 S0
Feview report on oodde of corporale povernames 20,000 15,000
Provident fund audit fec 5,004 5000
Workers' Profit Participetns fund audit fee 5,000 5 (HHY

465 000 375 000}

SELLIMG AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Stail salarics and benefits 241 6,104,131 b.134314
Cartage and forwarding 2823 790 303074
Sulbes promsotion 2,131,710 L R
Vichicle running expenses L6TR.S1S |52 45
Deprecition 133 RE9.AT3 Rif4TH
Aulverimsernent asd pubdicity 580,458 306, 695
Unilifies 41R.0M7 124,841
Insarance expenses 211,085 244213
Tender fees 2,700 2904
Crher expenss - 506 5da
Repadrs ond momienance - IR 24

IM 13161462

M0 ST sakanes and benefits mclude a sin of Be 365 milliom (2007 B2 k402 mullion) m respect of stafl
retremment berefins

LT E H
o — (Rpted) ————
FINANCE COST
Murk-up on long term loan 7,244,063 402604
Mark-up on short leom nunning finance 1,613,730 HT73.464
Exchange loss 4,542,070 TAT.708
Bank and other charges 525,981 |62 542

15,225, Edd 5 W03 Eﬁ
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M TANATION - Met s 2
Current fax m‘-"‘“ﬂ
Clirreail W¥air 16,921,245 R ELEN A
Priar year 2,647 691 1 20,517
19,568 937 7070 SRR
Dhefierred tax :
Relating 1o the anpinsien and
reverHal ol temporary dilferenoes (3,954, 607) 6,575 05
Relaring o clanges in tax Faies (1,222,857 (1 A42% Ry
(5,077,544 5,149,951
14,391,388 12,226 541
6,1 Hegoncilimtion between tay cypense amd acoomisting pralit
Prodit far the year il A5E S0 1058 &I
Tax om accounting prodil &0 M0 (2007: @ 31%4) 19,337 6497 37 64K 128
DHffieronce botworn doprecialion rabos (3,505, 628) [ERERTEY
Inaslmiesible expenses 1,208,637 1,239 415
Tox credit undder section 61 ond 65 of ihe Ordinonoe {2,508 504 5L RD, 2R
EfTer! aof naductiom in jaa rate (1. XZX B5T) (1425 00
Tax efipct of prior vear 2,547,691 [ 20,50
Tax elffect of permanent di Acrences {1,475, 628) (1,1 26,406)
14 301 1BE |Z226 541
Avemge s mie 2205 | T

262 Manapemend has prosided sufficsent tax provigion in finencizl stdements moscoordance with neonse Tax
Chdimance, HH00 . Follvwing & comporsson of [y proviskiy & per accotinds vis @ vis iy assessiment for asy
ihree voars

Peemed
Fraviskn
TR "
17 6,955 B33 6,049 GE
2016 29,219 409 20.0RI7 BEE
s 13,525 572 13 350,590

6,3 The ineome ax sseesaments of the Conpany deemed oo have been finolized up woms vear 2007, The renarn
of incame of the Company for Tox Year 2014 has been sclocied for tx audit through computer balloting by
Fadeial Boaid of Revemise ail 14 Bepléniber 2015 jindks anitioh D140 of the likeome Tax Chdliaiicg 20
Cerwin detnils and documents have been soughe by Assisiant 0 Deputy Commissionss [nlond Revenwes,

which hawve been duly submiticd. The proceedings are in TS,
i - g I0TH Fiil

| Humpcesy
1T EARNMINGS FEH SHLAKE - Basc and dilutesd

Proft afler laxation 0067 602 hiLERD, 160

— (Niummber af shares) -——

Wizghted average nimber ol sutstanding shares i ssae during the vear DO, DO i, 1, T 1S

1ﬂnpun:pm
Esriniogs por slure - Basbe nmd daluned .2 14

211 There were ne convertible dilutive potential ardinary shares in issue as at vear endd.
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CASH GENERATED FROM OPFERATIONS e 2T
(Rupers) e
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prof before taxation 64 458 990 T3.05%8 =0
Adfustmens fir pon-cash and orker e
[repreciation 13.2 13,398,000 IH RS0 48T
Prowisioa for grataily gl 1,832 861 1,739 389
Interest income (22, 005) (756, &5
Flnanee cosl 10,383 774 5,065,920
Exchange loss 4842070 13,08
Loas an disprsal of fixed 2sseis 13.4 15,564 19 &1
ffncreavel S decreass i current assets
Stores and spares (2201670 Al 404
Stock m Irade {24,622, 360) (13,558, 425)
Teade debis (10,081,846) (10,120,939
Aihvances and ether receivables 6,928,912 {9,233, 504)
Trale deposns andd shart term prepaymenis 1,931,233 {LETS TAN)

Trcreave S (decreasel i cnrrens Hobilines

Creditars, acensed and other liakalitics (10,211,357 17,249 632
Cosh genperated from opsraions T 642,452 G1E0070
CASH ANDICASH EQUIVALENTS
Cazh and kank balanees 5,510,348 I 1T8,4110
Slsort terms borrowings - Secured {37,016,976) (254 D)

(31,506,628) 991932
e S L ST T R | S—
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

bl Eneewiive Ibir eciars Executhves o Toaal
200H LT s iy HE 217 2008 miT
- | Hapesi
Fee - - 115,000 1 F5, 006 - - 1L 002 I 15,000
Menagerial remumsaration
e allessianies 5,195 500 RN L1 = - I, O2R.EFH 2 e 3T 147740
Paowidess Tl THEDD 21825 = 35425 128 360,045 2MAT
Medical expenses TR0 (e - 182 47T K i ?  f ) 1T
Iz pemi LT | T - - dH003E ETLETG 1,850,080 I A1
Resmrhurmahc cxpessas I.!I_!E | Apsan7 - - —_ - ]M 1. 266,007
w S5 i %ﬁq |, 457 19 hE‘Im" £, 721, A
Wumber of porsons i i ] i | 1 T L

Sl Awvivad Beport 2008 58




@ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Al

Xz

X1

Comparative figures of remunerabion o executives lave been amended 1o reflect changes o the definition ol
cuccubive &5 per the Conspanies Act, 2017,

The Chief Executive of the Company is mem‘h:d wiih [‘m'nrﬂ.n'_-.' mainiains] gar.

The Company hos borne the lelepbone 2nd welity chorges of the Chiefl Executive's reswdence,

Femmianeraiion of Chied Executive does not isclwde armceanis pasd ar prosvaded Lo, ifany, by assooaied undertakings.
THRANSACTIONS WITH ASSDOCIATED USDERTARINGS

The weloted parties and aesociated undertakings comprise local associoted componies, staff retirement fumds,
directors and key monagement personmel. Transactims with related parties and aszociated underakings, other than
those which have been spacifically disclosed etsewlhere in these financial statements, ire as fiolloas

Relailanship s

percemtuge
Mg ol Che related party alarehaldinr Trunsst o durisg the vesr HilE il
[
' Riyenl Inleriuilnsial Siwoialc Piichase mlm EARIRI L5
Sade 3635 JOSbEL
Mdrn. Muleks Sayeed Director Rent expense — | B AR
Paicistan Foparr Proghe:is Employies Fomed Expans: m relaison o provident #553,152 1.04T 058
Lamiial Enployses’ firmil
Praov ket Fariad Tt
IR 1]
(Mumbers)
SUNMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Mumber nl'l:rnplr;f_l,bc-.: ae i 30 June Iu 114
Mumber of factory ermplovees &s a1 Y June 75 i
Avvrage number of empiryes during the yser 119 105
Average mumber of Esclory emphinees during the year T4 (o]

(IPERATING SEGMENTS

Management monioss the operating resulis of its business segmenis separately for the purpoess of making decizgions
abuaal resource allocatian and performance assessment. Operating scgments. are noperted in a2 manner cansistend
widly imiermsal reporting providsd 1o the Chief Opsrating Docision Maker (0000, Segment performance is
pererally evalunted based an cortaim key perfarmance indscators meluding business vishume and grass praofil
Sepment sesulis melade items divectly anisbutable wooa sepment as well as tose thal qn be allocaled on o
repsomabile basis,

30 The mamageient bas delennined the operatbng segments baded oo the reports riveewed by e CODM il
are ysed 10 make stratepic and business decisions,

a)  Exereise Buooks
This segment relates o the sale of exercise books,

Sk Amvivad Heport 2008 e




4

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

by  Fro-lnbels
This segment relates to the sale of pro-labels,
€l Sensbtized paper and athers

This seement relales to sengitized paper amd athers

33,2 Sepment informarian
[T P Frodsbabi (L[ FEH
—_— e A A M e I — :
............ T — e 7 —
SarE T L (ETRE SR AT T T S T T T80 PETITETE
Tmw i v A T TET IR RERE JIRAMLRER §T TR HIT AR R AT AT L
[T ep——— TR CO L 5" T
Seprmow raprwn _
L e et L] = T T
ol m g e A e e % (RIRETE] T -
Femansml i’ i=- e L ELE VL)
Aaban el pui b pon e Fand i . PibmER Ialiery
ks is’ wellee e i N by S i njad [ RNl 0 |y
TR R oL e BhE o TR R TOG R o Lk AT R TAET]
Lyt sty padla B : | - - s £ 7 - - e iy e v -+ (TR - 11 R
CWNar AT oo | s AT LT ]
Fre i bobs BLFieE T T
T - fifh. R ] FILILM
o .
333 Scgment wase asscts and linkelibies are not being reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker.
J0EH T
Um=nudited Andited
{Rupees)
Li PROVIDESNT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The Folbissang inloriaslsen s based an fnnneiol salemests of the Fuisil
Size of the fund - Todal nssels 132810 i, B23.541
Percemnge of invesimenis mode 07 455 L
Fasr value of invsmnmenls T1AL4 9806 67, T 544
340 The cost ol above investinen i armounied to Be 63 246 mulbion (Z007: B 30317 mullisa).
34.2 The brenk-up of fair valee of investimends is:
iR 1) ) LN iy
—ﬂ':'n::'lr.lgtl— | Hapees)
Digfence saving certiflcaies T.04% 1.27% 5,673 B 4,950 652
Corti lbeates ol invesiments 49.98% TT.80%% 35,695, 560 52,743,158
Shoet lerm myvesiments A0LET I3.5T 29, 158,387 O 199 250
Saviny account 1.24%: 1.35% EHT, 140 917,274
1M PR

T1.4 14,98 7, LS4

4.3 The ipvestmeents o of provident fumd hove been made in aceordance with the provisions of Section 215 of

the Commpaies Act, HET and the rubes formulaged [or this purpose.
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35 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEVENT

51

351

Financinl risk management
Chverview

e Comgpany has expesire 1o the follesang risks arising o
Credie rigk
- Liguidsiv risk
- Marker risk

Thia node presents informagion. obout the Company's exposure o cach of the above risks, the Company's
abjoctives. policies and processes for measuring asd masaging risk, and the Company's masagenent of

caqilud,
Risk management framework

The Company’s Board of Directees has overall responsabliy for the establishment and pversapht of the
Company’s risk mamagement framesork. The Board of Directors is responsible for developing and
mrntiteeing the Conspany’s rsk managenset policies,

The Company's sinective in managing risk 13 ihe crention and progecteon of sharcholders value. The
Company’s risk management palicies sre established focidensifye amd analyse che risk faced by the Company,
to ser appropeiate risk limts and controls, aind to moaitor sisks and adberesce 1o linnis Risk msanagemen
pohicies and systems are reviewed tegualarly b reflect changes in market condibions and the Company’s
wotivities. The Company aims 1o develop o disciplined and constructive contral enviconment in which il
criployees unideistand their redes and ohligations

The Boasd of Divectors veviews tie adequacy of the risk sanagement Ganewerk o eelation to tse cisks
fced by the Company

Credit risk

Credal risk o5 the risk that coe padly o 2 Gianaal matrument wall il 1o discharge an obligataen ancl s
ihe other patty 0 ineur 8 fmancal loss, withind tnking mie acoounl the fiur yolue of oy collaters],
Concentration of credit nisk anises when o nember of coumter partics are engaged in similar business
asctovilbes or hove similar ecommniic fadures that would cause their abiliy 1o nseel condractual shligations ts
be similarly affected by changes m economics, politeal ar other conditions, Concentrations of credat risk
indicate the relative sensitivity of the Compony's perfirmance to developmrents affecting o particular
Espusure to credil risk

[ suiamaary, the nssxdimwn exposune o credit risk as at 30 Sune 2008 amd 30 June 2017 was as folloss:

EIE 7
Fimaincial Muwinmmrm Fimncial Mavimes
piscks LEOEINLE mo SRR
| Riiprsl {Huapows|
Lamp tern depesils 131371 3ET2 o, 213 o
Trade debls 13826607 138328607 118, 246,761 1B 20, T |
Aty ances sl oither receivibls E56356 50,356 E433 410 142541
Tradk: i senl shar! e pregames &40 320 0520 TR11 755 2512785
Cash mad ke balances (ewchuding sosh in hamild 5365 34K 5165, 148 R0 all R AL

1A5. 3051k 135,905 80k L5001, 504 132,011,580
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Trade delvis

The Company ovalusts customer's credin worthings wath reference 1o ther besorcel performancs aimd
imaArkel pdputalian.

The Company cdtablishes an allowsnce fin mpokrosest thal represents is catinnte of ncurred losses m
ruspect of trade debas, A0 30 Juse, lse ageing of trade debts was o follows:

IR 2057
i reas e i r e it Hirims Nraguas rwow ni
LiEnpzexi (Eupers]
Fasi due (-1 donys & S0, 556 —~ EY 00K, 540 -
st die 51-80 daws 36 TIS 182 ' AT 71 .
Pasl diee f]-94F s 19305 905 - A5 20G3.511 -
Pt diie §1-E20 iy 3,614,455 = 4,407, (RS -
Pasl due more (ham 120 daye #1930, 338 . 1A 2RT -
| TEAZHGOT 1 II!:__H\'.-.?H =

Based o past experence, coisdersatio of fnaicmal position, past rack tecords amnd sther secoveries, the
management believes that race debis past doe do ot reqguire any inmpainment

Cash ond cosh equuivalents

T st and cash equivalents ore held with banks, wideh are raved as fallows:

Hating ﬂ:alirlE
M of banks
* BECACY Short term Long term
Bank Al Habib Linaed PALCRA Al A
Mational Bank of Pakran PALCHA A A
FHaksh Bank Limoet ICR-Y1% A=+ A

Mone o the financind assets of the Company are secured,
Liguidiny risk

Liguidity risk iz the risk thot the Compony will encounter difficulty in meeting, the obdi pations associated
with its financinl linhilities thol are seibed by delivering cash o another finanecial asset. The Company®s
approach oo managing ligquedity is 6 enswre, as far &= possible, that it will have sutfickent Bgueidity o meet
ita linkilitics when they are due, under both normeal and siressed conditions, without incarring unocecprahle
losses o nisking damage 1othe Compuny's repatation

The Cornpany aims 5o mainiain the level of s cash and cash equivalents af an amount in excess of expected
cash outllows oo finapesal linhilities by continoous eoniloring of forecast and sctual cash ourffows, The
Compony also maniters the bevel of expected cash indbvos on trade and other recsivables wopether with
crpeeted cush o llows on rrade and other pavabies.

Exposire o lhguidiey Hisk

The follvwing are the remaining contractwal moturities of financial liobilities ar the reporting dote. The
nsnts are gross and undiscounted and include estimated inferes! paymeins

arrving A rmirncinal iy manihs Sary i ey Emp s T im
aiirdiala .'g! " g'r'!-., IETE LT P b rdis B ki
rHigprrss
bl
R B D LR PY R LT ]
Lidgg it liid -~ Mawwieal e R i i 3 Tamd T4 [ERRE WL ] SE AR ERd Mt s
Uredexey, svneml srd sher bmbdine LI PRl LI Rl LI SR ]
T e R TR L F AR T E A T
TTLTE. Tes Tog SeE TR L et [EREENC] TE AR VO b T
— A
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Sk iraties Mimave fad NadiBrive
Lamg i Iraa - el B, 36, 18 131,265 1 1,581,150 15 e, 210 1l 254 EERTRL R
Ceedisoii. sovial shd @lic kabilies £l 000 500 CAR [ ] aldleiad -
AhET T oA g Pl B L S TRE] P [0 L1
[ad, b1 75] [CEREE T in 2 15 G 110 N ahd wkh R

154 DNlarket risk

Blarket 7isk is the risd thal changes m maskel prces, such a3 foreign exchange rates, mierest caies and
equity prices will affect the Company’s incemee or the value of its holdings of financial instraments. The
obgective of markel nisk management s fo monage and control market sk exposures within acceplable
parameters, while eplimizing the retum

154,01 Currency risk

Currency 1i5% 15 the nsk thai the farr valee or futers cash flows of o financil instrument will
fuctante becouse of changes m foresgn exchange rates. Forsign currency risk anses mainly where
regaivables and povabdes exiss due 1o framsachons entered mito forgign currencies.

The Company is exposed to foreign curvency visk on purchases that are denominated in & curreney
other than Pak Rupees (PRR) As the Company exponts its products, accordingly it is exposed io
currency risk, primarily with respect to trade debis denominnted in US Dollars (USD),

Exposure to currency risk

The sumekary of the guantitative data abowt the Company's exposure o fireign currency sk ig as
foliows;

2018 207
Spot rate as at 30 June UsD 121640 1048k
Trade crediors LIS 268 977 2931 26T
F'racle creditoes Rupees 32707617 it 734, 380

Sensitivity analysis

A five percent strengthenmg ! {wepkening) of the Rupes against foreign currency as ot 30 June 2018
wiald have increased / (decrensed) equity und profit and less account by B 1635 mallion (2017
B 1537 million). This analysis assumes thar all other variables, in particular infesest pates,
rempining constant,

354,12 Imterest rate risk

Irterest eate nizk s the sk thai the Bair value o fitinee ek flosas of a financial sesrumest will
fMuwctaace because of changes in market inicrest rates,

Al the reporting date, the mierest rale prolibe of the Company's mierest-bearing  financaal
EIETFUTC IS WS

Senh Amwvinad Heport 2008 oz
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AT E M7
{Rupeexh

Varlable rate Insframenis
Frarancral asers

Cash gt hank - deposii pecounts - j,|ﬂgll_il#i
Frnancral abilities

Long term Loais 97550 103 554, 10

Short term borrewings 7,016,576 256, A

116288 526 10E. B0 15

Fair value sensitivity analysis lor xed rafe instruments

The irnpm:l of chinnge in fair valee doe toos change in mterest rate is nod conzidered to ke mnterial o
Lhese fimuneial slatermenls,

Cash fows sensitivity onalysis for variahle rate instroments

A cliange of 100 hasis poiiats i inberest rates ol the ol of the reporting peoiod would have ingrssel
{idecrepsed) equity by Be L 163 million (2007 Rs 006 million). This analysis assumses that ot
other varidhles remun constnml

35423 Equity price risk

Price visk is the-risk that the value of o finaneial indrament will fackaie a5 6 Tesill of changes in
markel prices, whether those changes nre cossed by faciors specific 1o the individoal instroment oc
eis wEsuer o facters affectong all instruments tradsd s the marke,

The Company deoes nee have myvestments i listed cguety securities and 5 nol expesed to market
jirice risk

355 Caplial management

The Company's palicy is o maintain o srong capisal base 5o a5 s maimiin invesior, crediter and morket
con fulence anid o susam fiture developiment ol the business, Management mantiors the returm an capital as
well as the leved of dividends o sharcholdars.

The Company 15 nol expased b exlernally impesisd capital requiremenil
CAFITAL MANAGEMENT

The Board's policy is te mainmin on efficient copital base so os to maintein ivvestor, ereditor onal  parke)
confidence and 10 sustam the fiture development of the business. The Boand of Directors monitors the retum on
capital evnployed, which the company defines as operatiog meoms divided by tolal capital emploved, The Board of

Directors also moenitors the lovel af dividends (o ordinary sharehodblers,

The Coampany's objeciives when masaging capital ane:

(1) io safeguand the antity's ghility o consinue as 2 going concern, &0 that it can contimes s provide retrms fic
sharehobders and berelns lix other stakeholders, amd

(it fo prowsde sdeguates retum

The company managss the capital srecture in the confest of ecersmic comditions and the ek chatactaisme of the
Enderbying asscts Inoonder oo pmaintnin or adjst the capita] stractare, the company may adjus the amount ol

el Arsard Kepoed 2008 i
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

CAPACTTY AND PRODUCTION

Cagacil Frontuctinn
Unks RITIE | fﬁl; 20K H 7 Wosrks
a) Excrcise bopk: Oroase ERGET BR.&32 57,0 56,176 Due v back of demmamd.
b1 Sewsiized puper Raolls 1146, 0HK 216 (HH3 Lt | i5,187 [ue v bk of demznd.
) Prolabels Sy Mater 30080 0NN 2 UTSHHD SInk 755 4,326 380 Duee wrexira shifr.

3T The copacity is determined on single shift buss,
SUBSEQUENT EVENT

3B The Boeard of Directors im itz meeling held on 18 Seplember D18 proposed boeas dividend of 33.33% (ome
share on each 3 shares) snd final davidend of B=2.5 per ondinery share for the vear eoded 30 Jane 2018
amnimting 10 Ba 5 millie for approval of e msmbens gl he apoeming Adoual Cesend Mecong Thes:
finpncial statements o ol relizct this approprision and the propesed dividend pavable,

A2 Under Secuion 3A of the Ineoeme Tax Ordinanee, 2601 every publae company 1 ehligmed w pay we o the o
of 3% al its pecoumting profit hefinre wix W0 the year of 5 derives profit for s tes vesr B doess nisl distribine m
Feax) HFa af its after tnx profics wiilkon siz months of the end of the tx year. theough cash
Bl on the above Fact, the Boand of Directors of the Company has proposed cash dividenil smoonging e B
15 momlbion for che Timaiceal w08 véar 2008 shich encedls the proseo®ed mimisanm Gvidond seguimement as
refernedd ahove. Accondingly, mo further provision has been recanded ander section 34 of the Income Tax
Ordimanoe, 206K

CORRESMNDING FIGURES

The comespanding figures have heen reamanged and reclossifeed for the purpose of cosmparison und begler presentation,
significant restutements ure disckred mopote 4, L4 to the financial stalements and signaficant reclassaficalzon comprise of
presendation of uiclaimed dividemd on the face of sstemen) of fnancial position which was previoosly disclsed in
credivnre., sdew] and other lahlines

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOBR IS5UE

These fnancial ssenenls Bave been authomsed for gsoe on 18ch Sepeember 2008 by the Board of Ddreciors of dhe
Comgany

GENERAL

This finoncial semements is presented in nepess and figares have been rounded off 10 nearest napee.
£ S
i
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CHIEF EXECIUTIVE
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% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Pattern Of Share Holding - Form "34"
Shareholders Statistics As At June 30, 2018

N amiber COF Share Holdimg Total Shares
Share Holders From T Ield

278 1 - 100 TOaE

213 10 - 4] GALET

ag =01 - 1000 Ta44a

131 1001 a RO 01858

18 5001 - 10000 130480

i 10001 . 15000 12000

4 1501 - 20000 TE433

1 26001 0000 27426

1 000 - 35000 Rk E]

3 35001 . 40000 1163493

1 400017 - 45000 AFAET

1 50001 . 55000 52800

Z B0 - BAO00 16858

| 85001 - Go00d ass0n

1 SR - TO0000 10000

1 1 000 . 105000 103200

1 115081 - 120000 118500

i 130001 - 135000 134748

i 175001 - 1 &0 17000

1 185001 - 190000 186467

i 200001 - FRG000 2073484

1 415001 - AZ0000 415201

1 420001 4250060 420793

1 4 6000 - A65000 464326

1 AR50 . AT000 BRI

1 5T5001 - SELO0OG 576721

1 BEGO0T . GBREEOO GRITO

1 ¥ a0 - FTah000 T53206

THT o, I H L (M0

Catepories Ui Marmbes O Total Shares
i Shacthaicr: Share Holders Held  TTICeminge

| Incdrvidunds TdH 4, 174,159 itk el
2 Fimancial Instingiohs 2 5200 [ ]
3 [nvesiment Companics z GRS GRZ 1142
4 loams Stock Companics [ 39 57 1.
5 Insurance Companics P 1L BSR4 5.35
i Sliriual Fune 4 TI R 12 14
7 modarnba I 300 €00
H Ukl b 42 874 0,7

267 £.000,100 10000

S0l Ammmal Bepord 2008 fifk




@ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Details of Pattern of Shareholdings as on June 30, 2018

LS No. categories Shareholders Shares Held % Age |
1 Associated Companies GE0,2T0 11,34
Management & Enterprises (Pvt.) Limited S8 AT
z NIT & ICP 472,469 T.87
Mational Bank of Fakistan-Trustee Department MIEL)T Fund 464,36
Investment Conporation of Paksitan 5,112
IDBL (FCP) Uit 3.031
3 Directors, CED, their Spouses and Minor Childern 2,044,341 34.07
Brs. Muleike Sayeed 134,746
Mr. Abbas Sayeed 470,793
o, Asadullah Sayeed 416,201
Mr. Abid Sayeed 853,206
br, Zahid Dada 3,000
Br. Sayeed Imran 2,500
Brs, Madia Sayeed W/ o, Abid Sayead 25428
Krs. Musser Sayeed WWo. Abbas Sayeed 186,467
4 Executives Ml
5 Individuals 2,133,818 35.56
& Public Sector Companies and Corporation 201,384 3.36
F Banks, DFIS. NBFIS, Insurance Companies, Modarabas 457,718 T80

loint Stock Companies, Mutual Funds and others

Total 6,000,000  100.00

Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More In The Company

Br. Abkid Sayeed £53, 206 14,22
Management & Enterprises {Pyvt) Limited aE0, 270 11.34
Mational Bank of Pakistan-Trustee Departrsent NICLYT Fund 464,326 .74
M. Allya Rehman Y6, 721 9.61
M. Abkbas Sayveed 420,793 7.0l
M. Bunaf ibrahim 468,000 7.80
Mr. Asadullab Sayeed Al 201 G.94

Sl Awmevinad Beport 2008 67




% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

I/We
of
heing a member|s) of Pakistan Faper Products Limited holder of
ordinary Shares as per Share Registrar Folio/COC Account Mo,
hereby appoint Mr/Miss Mrs. Falia/CDE Account Mo,
of. or  failing  whom Falip/CDC Account Mo of
whir i= also a member of the Company as my J our proxy to attend and vote for me fus
and on my [/ our behalf at the 56 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Tuesday 23"
Ocrvober 2018 at 11040 am and at any adjournment thereof,

Slgned this day of 2014
Rs.5/=
Revenue
Samp
| Sigrature should agree with
the specimen sigmabure registersd
wilh the Company)
Signature
Witnosses;
1: Signatura
Mame:
Address:
CHIC:
2: Slgnature
Mame:
Address:
CHILC:
Important;

1. This form of Frogy, duly completed sl =igned, must be deposited at the Company's Registerel Oifice not later than 48 houis

" This fortr ghaoggld be ailTied by the Memsbes or by b hir ooy daly gutbecged nowmiging. ITehg memsber (208 Comporagion,
ied goinmiden saal hoilil e alfiged fo the instrummil.

3 A Memsher is ent@led toactend and vate at the meet ag may appointany oter Member as hisg hir prooy toatend and sute i
hisf her beball except that a corporation may appoint 2 perses whio ks nit a Membaer,

For DL Account Halder £ Corporate Entibes;
[n addigion of the aboye Sollmwing requirements Bave to ke mel;

L The prosy lore skall he witnessed by two persons whnse masss, dddress and ONIC Bumbers shall be mentionsd oa the form
1. Attested copies of CHIC or Passport of the benefical owners and the prooy shall be furnished with the prooy form.
L. The prosy shall produce hisy ber original CRIC or passport at the time of the meeieng,
IV In rase of corporate entity, the Board of Tirectors resolubion ) power of attirrmey with specimen sipnature shall be submitted
[unileds it has been provided sarlier) along with prosy fem to Ehe Compamy

Skl Apnowd Repord 2008 (1}
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www.jamapunji.pk

Key features:
Ez Licensed Entities Verification

c» Scam meter*®

% Jamapunji games™

B Tax credit calculator®

& Company Verification

E Insurance & Investment Checklist
»? FAQs Answered

4 % Jama Puniji is an Investor
Education Initiative of
S Securites and Exchange
¥ *

Commission of Pakistan

FY Jama
=l PU N JI

AL (o)l amzans (58 4le s

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

41 Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

Knowledge center

Risk profiler*

B Financial calculator

*F

Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

B Jamapuniji application for
mobile device

[zl Online Quizzes

[ §] v
jamapuniji.pk @jamapunji_pk

*Mobile apps are also available for download for android and ios devices



Promoting Education,
Development, & Quality Products.

PRO LABELS

LT ] 140§ 5
- ]
[F L L RNSE R ] I

E 1 v 1
|||||| r LS

# Pro Labels - Self Adhesive labels in roll form.

» Exercise Books

# Plotter Paper

» Ammonia Sensitised Paper

Head Office & Factory:

Pakistan Paper Producis Lid.,

D/58, S.1.T.E. Estate Avenuve, Karachi-75700



